From: WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:00 PM

To: |delaney@cityhpil.com; agalati@cityhpil.com; rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com;
rmilanesio@cityhpil.com; egomez@cityhpil.com

Cc: ejason@cityhpil.com

Subject: Canceled: TMC Meeting

Attachments: attachment.ics

Importance: High

Good morning,

Due to the prioritization of City resources during the ongoing 4™ of July shooting investigation, the July TMC
meeting is cancelled. Any items on the agenda will be carried over to August.

Respectfully,
Bill

Hello TMC,

new Zoom link below.

Join Zoom Meeting

Meeting IDg

Passcode:

One tap mobile
US (Chicago)
US (New York)

Dial by your location
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 929 436 2866 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)




Subject: Canceled: TMC Meeting

Location:

Start: 7/7/2022 11:00 AM
End: 7/7/2022 1:00 PM

Show Time As: Free
Recurrence: (none)
Meeting Status:  Not yet responded

Organizer: WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com

Required Attendees: WWBonaguidi@cityhpil.com; ldelaney@cityhpil.com; agalati@cityhpil.com;
rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com; milanesio@cityhpil.com; egomez@cityhpil.com

Optional Attendees: ejason@cityhpil.com

Good morning,

Due to the prioritization of City resourcé?"during the ongoing 4th of July shooting investigation, the July
TMC meeting is cancelled. Any items on the agenda will be carried over to August.

Respectfully,
Bill

Hello TMC,

After further review, it has been decided that TMC Meetings will continue to be held virtually. Please note
the new Zoom link below.

Dial by your location
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)



+1 929 436 2866 US (New York)

+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

US (San Jose)

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kGsdPDR6W



From: WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 12:00 PM
To: mharrison@cityhpil.com

Subject: Canceled: TMC Meeting
Attachments: ’ _ attachment.ics

Importance: High

Good morning,

Due to the prioritization of City resources during the ongoing 4% of July shooting investigation, the July TMC
meeting is cancelled. Any items on the agenda will be carried over to August.

Respectfully,
Bill

Hello TMC,

After further review, it has been decided that TMC Meetings will continue to be held virtually. Please note the
new Zoom link below.

Meeting 1
Passcod
One tap mobile
S (Chicago)
S (New York)

Dial by your location

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 929 436 2866 US (New York)

+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

+1 669 6833 US (San Jose)
Meeting I

Passcode:
Find your local number: https://uso2web.zoom.us/u/kGsdPDR6W




Subject: Canceled: TMC Meeting

Location:
Start: 7/7/2022 11:00 AM
End: 7/7/2022 1:00 PM

Show Time As: Free
Recurrence: (none)
Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com
Required Attendees: WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com; mharrison@cityhpil.com

‘)od morning,

Due to the prioritization of City resources during the ongoing 4th of July shooting investigation, the July
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

Join Zoom

Meeting ID:

Passcod
S (Chicago)
S (New York)

Dial by your location
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 929 436 2866 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)



+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

+1 6 00 6833 US (San Jose)
Meeting |
Passcod
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kGsdPDR6W




From: cplazas@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:00 PM
To: *

Subject: Re: | caught my tenant using marijuana. As a landlord, what can | do about the situation?

I’m sorry that you’re having a difficult time at this moment. Currently I am not available as I am working
with our department due to the recent incident in our town. I got your voicemail , and want you to know that I have
received it- but will be away working on this critical incident from the Fourth of July. Please contact me next week
Monday- and we can touch base.

Cynthia Plazas, Ph.D., CCTP-II
Police Social Services Worker

Highland Park Police Department.
1677 Old Deerfield Road
Highland Park, IL 60035

Direct: (847) 926-1754

On Jul 5, 2022, at 9:42 AM, A.C. Anderson -> wrote:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

I pose no threat as i have as well as SN NEEINENENEI® hen inhibits

movement at most if not all times. im trying to communicate and use understandable terms while
showing you the severity of the onset of issues im being discriminated against. please see attachments
and with eyes and ears open to new perspectives.

love

today is a very busy day including the chase situation i have to handle and calls. yesterday. really
screwed my schedule for leaving to cali asap.

Will be open to conversation after 1:30PM

—————————— Forwarded message ----



---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Quora Digest <english-personalized-digest(@quora.com>

Date: Thu, Jun 23, 2022 at 2:59 AM

Subject: | caught my tenant using marijuana. As a landlord, what can 1 do about the situation?
To: <circusmastera

Top sories FORRR Quora

I caught my tenant using marijuana. As a landlord, what can | do about the situation?

Tarryn Keightley, | am a single mom, with no support from dad. « Answered February 4, 2021
Well, Marcia Phelps, | am going to step on your toes here.
Firstly, talk to him about it. Find out if its medicinal or recreational.

Secondly, weed is legal in many places!...
Read more »

& 33M  £p83K D475

& 33M 416K (D314

Who is Bhad Bhabie?

Jean-Marie Valheur, Writer (2020-present) « Answered September 8, 2027

& 22M  4»51K (O 313

How long will a Tesla last?

Frank Zucco, Intelligent Transportation/Traffic Engineering/loT at Wanco Inc. (2014-present) « Updated April 9



A2A — Otis Saroke —
Thanks for asking the
question.

A MotorTrend

Q. What is the
predicted longevity of
a Tesla?...

Read more »

& 13 501, O 104

-
'

Who did Jimi Hendrix say was a better guitar player than him?

AEWD?22, Hendrix is my ultimate guitar hero. » Answered May 16

Jimi Hendrix definitely
said that there were a
few guitarists who he
felt were exceptional
musicians. As to which
one Hendrix was
superior, different
people tended to crop

Read more »

& 4724K  £>587 {0110



Why is Russia risking all for war in 2022?

e
n 1

]

Colin Riegels, History geek - Arswerad Marc

3

Being as fair as | can, | don't think Russia remotely anticipated that things would be this difficult, or that they
would get this much blowback.

Russia has been invading fo...

Read maore »

& 25M  £p29K (D768

My history teacher gave me a 0 on my history report and suspended me for 3 days for
plagiarizing from a website. Is it right for him to suspend me for a small thing?

Alice Baker, former Law School Professor (2001-2008) « Updated March %

What your teacher did, in my opinion, was not right. Assigning you a zero on a single assignment and
suspending you for only three days is FAR less of a penalty than you de...
Read more »

2AM 81K (D 368

Did Yoko Ono really withhold what John Lennon left Julian Lennon in his will?

Sylvie Aimée, Writer « Arswered December 11, 2021

The answer to this question, sadly, is yes.

In 1967, as part of his divorce settlement from Cynthia Lennon, John create a trust of £250,000 for when
Julian turned 25. Cynthi...

Read more »

& 44 {>33K {230

If marijuana is now legal in Illinois how would you still explain it to your workplace if you
took some Friday night and they did a random test Monday morning?

Shane Zimmerman, Cannabis enthusiast for 20 years « Updated July 22, 2020



First and foremost, I'd suggest that anyone who is currently using cannabis in lllinois - recreational or
medicinal - who has a job (or not), to read the lllinois Cannabis ...
Read more »

& 829.2K 4x364 {55

What is one thing you wished you never heard or saw on a Zoom meeting?
Kevin Chen « Updated May 22
| was on a Spanish class zoom and a girl in my class, Jasmine, unmutes herself to answer the question. She

answered it and class moved on, but Jas had forgotten to mute her...
Read more »

& 102M  £» 261K {D 209

Read more in your feed]

Never miss a story. Designed for readers on the go.

‘l Downioad onthe.
. @& App Store

¢}

Google Play

Biissing out on Quors emaiie? Be sure to add us to your primary Inbox,

his em

sra {605 Castro Street, Mountain View, CA 940413.
this type of email in the uture, plzase ynsubscribe.

don'twanl 1o re

https://www.quora.com




From: WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:01 PM

To: CONeill @cityhpil.com

Subject: FW: Phone Calls

Attachments: image001.png; image015.png; image016.png; image017.png; image018.png; image019.jpg;

image003.png; image004.png; image005.png; image007.png; image010.png; image011.png;
image012.png; image013.png

FYI Chris

William Bonaguidi
Deputy Chief of Police

City of Highland Park

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Road
Highland Park, Hinois 60035

847.432.7730 - Main
847.926.1764 - Direct
847.432.2024 - Fax
whonaguidi@citvhpil.com
citvhpil.com

6000

From: Bonaguidi, William

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 11:58 AM

To: McCaulou, Kristi <kmccaulou@cityhpil.com>; Cameron, Gerald <gcameron@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; Logan, Julie <jlogan@cityhpil.com>; Levinstein, Adam
<alevinstein@cityhpil.com>

Subject: RE: Phone Calls

Hello everyone,

’and I met and discussed the call. While it was certainly an unsettling call, it doesn’t meet the criteria of
a threat per criminal law. Please know that I appreciatebreporting this and I'm not diminishing it in
any way. I'm simply replying about the legalities of it. We sincerely encourage anyone who receives anything
remotely close to a threat to report it to us right away.

I’ve shared the details of the call with the Lake County Major Crimes Task Force and they have not heard
that name until this. They will let me know if they do. We have no record in HP records th

- is checking to see if he can obtain the phone number of the caller so the HP team can try and identify
him and go from there.

Of note, the global media attention is subjecting us to an influx of calls. Some are bizarre and completely
unrelated to our parade investigation. Regardless, please do not hesitate to reach out with anything of
concern.



Respectfully,
Bill

William Bonaguidi
Deputy Chief of Police

City of Highland Park

Highland Park Police Departiment
1677 Gld Deerfield Road
Highland Park, Iilinois 60035

847.452.7730 - Main
847.926.1704 - Direct
847.432.2024 - Fax
whonaguidi@cityhpi
citvhpil.ecom

000
rrom: (Y

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 11:11 AM
To: Cameron, Gerald <gcameron@cityhpil.com>; Bonaguidi, William <WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; Logan, Julie <jlogan@cityhpil.com>; Levinstein, Adam
<alevinstein@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Phone Calls

Ger and Bill,
The individual who threatened on the phone tried calling me and { oyr direct office lines. The name that
appeared on the caller ID wa 1 did not answer the phone and he did not ieav age, s on FMLA. Please let me

know if you need anything else.

Take care,

Ciry of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
1lighland Park, Iinois 60035

Hfﬁc& Phone
47.432.2617 Fax
cityhp I

l.com

000

CLICK HERE T
VIEW YOUR WATER USE
MYWATERUSE CITYHPIL.COM
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From: Tonya Balla

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:04 PM
To: George Slominski

Cc: Kumar, Rebecca; Amy Hyndman
Subject: Re: HP CERT

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

George -

For your wife and her sister, | would recommend that you or they reach out to Joy Medrano, Chair of the NE
IL COAD. She can likely tell you or point you in the right direction of how/where they might be able to
support. Her number is 818 326-3095 and email is Joy.Medrano@L SSl.org. lts better to try and reach out
first.

Good Luck!
Tonya

Tonya Balla

éz» ézezéézmmitﬁ*w i {;»%‘ mi@ %Ii‘m by - 8&&%:"%}%&%‘? W
Lake County Emergency Management Agency - Volunteer

CERT Association of lllinois - Interim Board Member / Facebook Administrator
847-528-2623

On Wednesday, July 6, 2022, 11:58:47 AM CDT, George Slominski — wrote:

Thank you Tonya for the kind words. | sent the message to Amy requesting help for HPHS not knowing what Amy was

working on for the crime scene. By the way, my wife and her sister who is in town may help out at HPHS. They will stop by later
today to see how they can help out. They both speak Spanish and her sister in a Social Worker (licensed) in lilinois and is retired
from Mt. Prospect.

George

On Wed, Jul 6, 2022 at 11:42 AM Tonya Balla w wrote:
Thank you George. At some time in the future I will connect with Amy. We weren't including the CERT

sponsoring agency contact on the emails, just the CERT lead/contact that we used for the pandemic, the
general CCCLC CERT check in type training or event updates, etc. | have emails somewhere from Amy in
the past to include you but we can work on that later.

We appreciate your communication update George. We hope to hear at some point in the future more
- about all of the CERT support that has/is occurring throughout the event. Somewhere down the road we
- hope to here lessons learned, suggestions, and more - at least broadly on how the HP CERT team
supported, how other teams can prepare/better prepare, mental health steps taken for the team
members, updated supply/PPE suggestions, updated training suggestions, etc. No person, team or
jurisdiction wants to have to know the best way to be prepared but the learnings are all excellent things to
~ share. Unfortunately it seems like events like this are becoming all too common.

1



if there is any way that the rest of the Lake County CERT teams or the CERT Association of lllinois can
rally behind the Highland Park CERT team, we are here for you where its now or at future events

- Tonya

 Tonya Balla

iﬁ‘:zﬁzzw Corps Council of Lake County - Searatary
L.ake County Emergency Management Agency - Volunteer
CERT Association of lllincis - Interim Board Member / Facebook Administrator

847-528-2023

On Wednesday, July 6, 2022, 11:19:26 AM CDT, George Slominski <[ | NS EEEEEERD v =

Two items: First Amy of the HP Police dept was not aware of your request for help until | sent a message to her. IF she is not on
the mailing list, please add her.

Second, HP CERTS are being deployed to the crime scene thru Friday so your request was not sent out to the HP CERT
team. [f things change, you will be notified.

 You might ask Amy who should be on your email list from HP. Sean works with Amy.
f Thanks,

. George.



From: scurran@cityhpil.com
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 12:04 PM

To: _
Subject: : Peer support for CERT's who weren't there yesterday

Absolutely, when are you back in town? | know they are in person all day today and tomorrow at the H.S.

You can text Cynthia at—

From:*
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:18 PM

To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Peer support for CERT’s who weren’t there yesterday

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Sean,

I wouldn’t want to take away anyones place who needs support at this time so if Cynthia Plazas is available
only for CERTS who were physically there yesterday, I'll totally understand. I know this could be difficult to
understand, but I’'m feeling very guilty that I wasn’t in HP doing my usual CERT activation and being helpful at
the parade yesterday because I'm in L.A. I’ve been a CERT for 15 years and always volunteer for the parade. 1
only missed one back in 2011 or so.

Add to that my daughte:?ho’s here with me in LA, literally sat by my side the entire day yesterday
glued to the news with me. She kept saying she was so grateful I wasn’t there. Also, my very pregnant daughter

in law, a social worker herself, broke down too. She and my son were planning to go to the parade with my
husband Paul, but they ran late and then, of course, the worst happened.

I’d really like to speak with Cynthia even if it’s by text. I’'m having what I can only believe is a form of
survivors guilt and would like to talk with her. Again, I’ll understand if she’s too busy helping others. Also, if
Cynthia is busy, do you know who else I could reach out to? I’'m not accustomed to asking for help. It feels very
awkward for me to ask for help at all.

Thank you so much for reading my message and helping.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this
email message and any attachments are intended solely

1



for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or
privileged information and may be legally protected from
disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this
message or their agent, or if this message has been
addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the
sender by reply email and then delete this message and
any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying,
or storage of this message or its attachments is strictly
prohibited.

Sent from my iPhone



From: Amanda Zarobsky <ABZAROBSKY@FBIL.GOV>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:04 PM

To: Cynthia Plaza (cplazas@cityhpil.com)
Subject: Fwd: Highland Park Shooting - Deceased
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Amanda B. Zarobsky, LCSW

Victim Specialist, FBI Chicago Division, North RA, Rockford RA
1375 £ Woodfield Rd. Ste. 300. Schaumburg, IL 60173
ShelHer, abzarobsky@fbi.gov,

(0) 847-734-9818 (c)_-

This information may contain sensitive data belonging to the sender, which is protected by the U.S. Government. The information is

intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance to the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. “This message is
intended for official use and may contain SENSITIVE information.”

From: Hogberg, Herbert E. Il (CG) {FBI) <hehogberg@fbi.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 11:18:39 AM

To: Hoogland, Adam M. (CG) (FBI) <amhoogland @fbi.gov>; Zarobsky, Amanda Blowers {CG) (FBI} <ABZAROBSKY@FBI.GOV>
Subject: Fwd: Highland Park Shooting - Deceased

Herbert E. "Skip" Hogberg I1I
Special Agent
Federal Bureau of Investigation
North RA
1375 Woodfield Rd. #300
Schaumburg, IL 60173

ell
847 734 9833 Desk
312 421 6700 24 hr

From: Thomas Nugent <tnugent@vbg.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 11:08:07 AM

To: Hogberg, Herbert E. 11l (CG) (FBI) <hehogberg@fbi.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Highland Park Shooting - Deceased

DLN:

Jacquelyn Sundheim) | F{W '02"1165 SSN- Deceased

Nicholas Toledo || M wl_| 509°(170| 25\ | Deceased|




Katherine Goldstein || F \I\HS‘M" 120 Deceased
Irina McCarthy Fiw| S 508|130 Deceased
Kevin McCarthy MW qe'oo" 200 Deceased
Stephen Straus M| W 511" 180 Deceased
Eduardo Uvaldo Miw| @R |5'07"|230

Deceased




From: HR@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:04 PM

To: ejason@cityhpil.com; acivitello@cityhpil.com; gneukirch@cityhpil.com
Subject: Critical Incident Crisis Debriefing Session

Attachments: attachment.ics

Thursday July 7* 1:00 PM

1707 St. Johns Ave

Highland Park, IL 60035

For City Manager’s Office employees who were at the event at the time of incident.



Subject: Critical Incident Crisis Debriefing Session

Location: Conference Room Pre-Session (Cityhall)
Start: 7/7/2022 1.00 PM
End: 7/7/2022 3:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (hone)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: HR@cityhpil.com

Required Attendees: HR@cityhpil.com; ejason@cityhpil.com; acivitello@cityhpil.com;
gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Thursday July 7th 1:00 PM

1707 St. Johns Ave

Highland Park, IL 60035

For City Manager's Office employees who were at the event at the time of incident.



From: HR@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:04 PM

To: jdotson@cityhpil.com

Subject: Critical Incident Crisis Debriefing Session
Attachments: attachment.ics

Thursday July 7" 1:00 PM

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
Start: 7/7/2022 1:00 PM
End: 7/7/2022 3:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status:  Not yet responded

Organizer: HR@cityhpil.com
Required Attendees: HR@cityhpil.com; jdotson@cityhpil.com

Thursday July 7th 1:00 PM

1707 St. Johns Ave

Highland Park, IL 60035

For City Manager’s Office employees who were at the event at the time of incident.



From: Regina Brent <regina.brent@unitypartnership.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 12:07 PM
To: ljogmen@cityhpil.com

Subject: Reverend Jesse Jackson
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello Chief,

I know you are inundated with phone calls and emails. However,
Reverend Jesse Jackson is trying to connect with you and the Mayor's
office regarding a prayer request for the City of Highland Park and the
police department.

Please provide contact persons he needs to connect with to honor those
who survived this unfortunate incident. I'm so sorry this happen to any
place or person but I know Highland Park and all they have done to
combat injustices throughout the years.

Please get back in touch with me at your earliest convenience.
Thank you,
Regina



From: djensen@cityhpil.com
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 12:07 PM

To: MSchneemann@cmap.illinois.gov; [ EGcNNGNGNNEEEEEEEE
Cc: annie@isawwa.org; mpictrowski@eeiweb.com
Subject: RE: Water Energy Nexus Survey

Thanks Margaret.

Fortunately no City employees or officials were injured.

We at the Water Plant are somewhat distant from the parade route so our experience is basically the
same as everyone else following the tragedy through broadcast and social media.

I am open to a call and anxious to learn about the response received.

Please offer a few times from which to choose.
Don

Donald M. Jensen
Superintendent Water Production

From: Margaret Schneemann [mailto:MSchneemann@cmap.illinois.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 11:42 AM

To: Jensen, Don <djensen@cityhpil.com>; Sharon Waller <} RGN

Cc: Elizabeth Sommerfeld <—Annie Storey <annie@isawwa.org>; Michele Piotrowski
<mpiotrowski@eeiweb.com>
Subject: Water Energy Nexus Survey

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Don & Sharon,

First off, Don | hope that everything is ok (or as ok as it can be) with you and yours, sending thoughts your
way. | can't imagine how everyone must be feeling at this time.

Second, we have received the survey data from Annie and Elizabeth is working on coding and cleaning. Along
these lines, | thought it would be good to have a call to discuss some of the issues she is encountering and to

develop a data analysis plan?

Please let me know your thoughts, kindly,



Margaret

From: Jensen, Don <djensen@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2022 9:00 AM

To: Annie Storey <annie@isawwa.org>; Margaret Schneemann <MSchneemann@cmap.illinois.gov>; Sharon Waller
4 \Vichele Piotrowski <mpiotrowski@eeiweb.com>; Ben Petersen
<Ben@isawwa.org>

Subject: RE: Water Energy Nexus Survey Invitation

Got mine ©

Donaid M. Jensen
Superintendent Water Production

From: Annie Storey [mailto:annie@isawwa.org]

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2022 8:18 AM

To: Jensen, Don <djensen@cityhpil.com™>; Margaret Schneemann <MSchneemann@cmap.illinois.gov>;
Sharon Waller <} GGG . Michele Piotrowski <mpiotrowski@eeiweb.com™; Ben
Petersen <Ben{@isawwa.org>

Subject: FW: Water Energy Nexus Survey Invitation

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Morning! This was sent out to 481 ISAWWA utility members today.

Annie

Annie Storey, CAE

Executive Director

[llinois Section American Water Works Assogiation
280 Shuman Boulevard, Suite 100

Naperville, llinois 60363

o 866-521-3595, x1

C -

e annie@isawwa.org

From: Annie Storey <annie(@isawwa.org>
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2022 8:.00 AM

To: Annie Storey <annie(@isawwa.org>
Subject: Water Energy Nexus Survey Invitation

View in browser



Data Needed by May 15!

This survey conducted by Illinois Section American Water Works Association ISAWWA) Water
Efficiency Committee is a follow up survey from the 2010 Water-Energy Nexus survey. The goal of this
survey is to learn more about the energy intensity of Illinois water suppliers and how it has changed over
time.
Why should you participate in the Water-Energy Nexus survey?
= Your local energy provider may have an energy efficiency program to fund energy efficiency
projects as reduction of water leakage in water distribution systems. Our survey will update this data
and can alter if you will be included in the funding.
= Improvement without metrics and benchmarking. The 2010 survey was our benchmark, and
thissurvey update will identify the “low hanging fruit” of improved energy efficiency, which
potentially leads to cost savings to your customers.
= The more efficient your plant/facility is the better it is for the environment, making your facility look
better to customers and the public.
= It was an essential piece of data for many companies and studies for people over the past decade
getting new updated data will help answer questions that people have.
The information that needs to be gathered can be seen here in an excel here.
Gathering information for the survey should take roughly 2 hours, and completing the survey after gathering
the data should only take 20 minutes. Learn more about the survey at
https://www .isawwa.org/page/energynexus2020.
Ben Petersen, our Research and Marketing Intern, will be reaching out via phone call and email to help you
proceed with filling out the survey. You can reach Ben at Ben@isawwa.org.

Access the survey here.

THhnots Sechion AWWA
545 S, Randall Road
St Charles, T 60174
BO6-521-3555
hitp://www . 1sawwa.org

Follow us on Facebook and LinkedIn for updates and timely communications.

3



If you wish to stop receiving email from us, you can remove yourself by visiting
http:/vwww. isawwa. org/members/EmailOptPreferences.aspx?id=63346685 & e=annie@isawwa. org&h=£139083beb286¢7bfal S 1ec914e3309b5c58623
View in browser https://www isawwa.org/view.aspx?messageld=9%e013f48dbfH43f7af5cddblec7c90ece

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of thé organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. e S EE : : o




From: WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:08 PM

To: ddayboll@cityhpil.com

Subject: FW: CNN request for 2019 incident reports

Attachments: image001.png; image006.png; image007.png; image008.png; image009.png

William Bonaguidi
Deputy Chief of Police

P’ City of Highland Park

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Road
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.432.7730 - Main
847.926.1764 - Direct
847.432.2024 - Fax
whonaguidi@citvhpil.com
citvhpil.com

000

From: Devine, Curt <Curt.Devine@cnn.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 8:59 AM

To: Bonaguidi, William <WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Re: CNN request for 2019 incident reports

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Deputy Chief Bonaguidi, we wanted to flag this request for you as well. Thank you for any assistance,

Curt Devine
CNN, Washington
Curt.Devine@cnn.com

O )

From: Devine, Curt <Curt.Devine@cnn.com>

Date: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 at 9:53 AM

To: ljiogmen@citvhpil.com <ljogmen@citvhpil.com>
Subject: CNN request for 2019 incident reports

Hi Chief Jogmen,



Curt Devine with the news network CNN here. We submitted a formal records request through the web portal last night
for past police incident reports related to Robert E. Crimo 11l (Bobby Crimo), but given the nature of this incident, we are
wondering if you could directly release these documents today?

If possible to email me any of those records, particularly those from 2019, that would be helpful.

Thank you for any assistance,

Curt Devine
CNN, Washington

Curt.Devine@cnn.com
A (cell)




From: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 12:08 PM
To: HR@cityhpil.com
Subject: Accepted: Critical Incident Crisis Debriefing Session

Attachments: attachment.ics



Subject: Accepted: Critical Incident Crisis Debriefing Session

Location: Conference Room Pre-Session (Cityhall)
Start: 7/7/2022 1:00 PM
End: 7/7/2022 3:00 PM

Show Time As: Busy

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: UNKNOWN

Required Attendees: gneukirch@cityhpil.com



From: scurran@cityhpil.com
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:09 PM
To: ahyndman@cityhpil.com;

jcameron@cityhpil.com;

Subject: *Important*
Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png
CERT Team

Please take advantage of this:

Family Service of Lake County, in coordination with the City of Highland Park, is offering counseling services to City staff
and community members affected by yesterday’s tragic event. Walk-in, Zoom and telephonic services are available
Monday through Friday 9:00 AM through 7:00 PM and on weekends by appointment. Call 847.432.4981 for more
information.

Family Service of Lake County
777 Central Avenue, Suite 17
Highland Park, IL 60035
847-432-4981
www.famservice.org

in addition to their traditional service options, Family Service of Lake County will be on site to conduct Critical Incident
Crisis Debriefing sessions for those wishing to discuss their experiences in a safe group setting. Dates and locations are
below:

Public Services

Wednesday July 6" 7:30 AM

1150 Half Day Road

Highland Park, IL 60035

For Public Works and Community Development employees who were at the event at the time of the incident.
1



Fire Department
Thursday July 7th 9:00 AM

1130 Central Ave
Highland Park, IL 60035
For Fire Department employees who were at the event at the time of the incident.

City Hall
Thursday July 7th 1:00 PM

1707 St. Johns Ave
Highland Park, IL 60035
For City Manager’s Office and Finance employees who were at the event at the time of incident.

Police Department

Friday July 8th 9:00 AM

1677 Old Deerfield Rd

Highland Park, IL 60035

For Police Department employees who were at the event at the time of the incident.

Additional Session

Friday July 8th 11:00 AM

1677 Old Deerfield Rd

Highland Park, IL 60035

For employees (All Departments) who were not at the event at the time of the incident, but wish to discuss their
experiences.

Please coordinate with your supervisor to ensure we have operational coverage.

We encourage everyone to take advantage of these resources. Feel free to reach out to any of us in human resources for
additional resources should these dates and times not work for you or for additional support options.

Sincerely,

From: Hyndman, Amy <ahyndman@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 11:05 AM

To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>;
: 'Brad Kramer

: 'Barbara Rosenthal'
" ‘Bruce osenber

; 'Cheryl Busscher' — 'Chick
} ‘Daniel Lidawer' —

‘Earl Slavin'
'‘Gary Greenberg'

. y 1]
g ; HY
‘Kris Byrnes' 4 b; 'Lesli ilan' apiro'

} 'Marc Rush’ 4 b: ‘Merle

L 'Nancy McEntee'

Branner' ; 'Michael Baim’ 4
; 'Norman Greenberg' ; 'Rachel Heyman' —
R ' _; 'Richard Nelson Roy Filinson'

eynold Tung



; 'Ryan Werner' <

; 'Shane Selig’ 4 'Steve Amiel’

illlam Roth'

ubject: RE: July 5th CERT Activation
Updated schedule: see below for instructions

Wed: 11a-2p Nancy McEntee, Shane Selig

Wed: 2p-6p Dan Bricker, Kris Byrnes

Thurs: 11a Bruce Rosenberg (securing at 1p), Tim Benton (stay til you can)
Fri: 11a John Theodakis, John Doherty

Fri: 3-6p Gurv Anand

Sat: (If Needed) 11om Dave Rothschild
Amy Hyndman

District 112 School Resource Officer
CERT Coordinator

* City of Highland Park

1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, Hiinois 60035

Office: 847-926-1122
Fox: 847-432-2024

ahyndman@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000

From: Hyndman, Amy
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 8:51 PM
To: Curran, Sean <scurranf@citvhpil.com>; 'Anne Violanti' i >; 'Barbara Rosenthal’

, ‘Josh Chaet' <




'Josh Olian'
*Kris Byrnes'

Kathy LaMorte' >; 'Katie Faletti'
Leslie Neilan >; 'Lou Shapiro'

; 'Marc Rush
'Michael
; '"Norman Greenberg
; 'Richard Nelson’
>; 'Ryan Werner'

'Steve Rachman' <
homas Perrella’
'William Roth' ; 'Duke Wang'

Cameron, Gerald <gcameron@cityhpil.com>;

Subject: RE: July 5th CERT Activation
Thank you dall for your responses...Here is a very basic schedule....please stay as long as you are

able. The tent does not need to be manned every second but it would be nice to have people on
hand to help organize and make sure coolers get filled. | will check in with the first crew tomorrow.

Please park near Laurel and Second. irv is parked on Laurel. Go there and you will need fo check in
with an FBl employee to sign in to the scene. The tent is located on second street.

Please follow the below schedule if possible:

| will be back in tomorrow morning at 2a, so | will confirm with everyone.
Wed: 11a-2p Nancy McEniee, Shane Selig

Wed: 2p-4p Dan Bricker, Kris Byrnes

Thurs: 11a Bruce Rosenberg (securing at 1p), Tim Benton (stay til you can)
Fri:

Fri:

Sat: (If Needed) 11lam Dave Rothschild

Amy Hyndman
District 112 School Resource Officer
CERT Coordinator

City of Highland Park

1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, tlinocis 60035

Office: 847-926-1122
Fax: 847-432-2024



ahyndman@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

600

From:; Hyndman, Amy

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:46 PM

To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; 'Anne Violanti' 4

; 'Brad Kramer' <

>; 'Carolyn Ce

; 'Dan Bricker' <g
Ducarmel Albana' 4

arbara Rosenthal’
‘Bruce Rosenberg'
L; 'Cheryl Busscher' 4
: 'Daniel Lidawer' 4

‘Chick

'Dave Rothschild' ; 'Earl Slavin'

; 'Gary Greenberg'
-

’

; 'Eddie Litke'
; 'George Slominski'
Jason Sims 'Jay DeGarmo'

;s 'John Theodosakis'

Josh Qlian'
'Kris Byrnes

Branner'
‘Reynold Tung’ 1

>: 'Steve Rachman'
: "Thomas Perrella’

‘William Roth'

Hi All,

We are going to have a continued activation through this entire week for CERTs to help out manning
the cooling /feeding tent. If you can help out, starting tomorrow (11a-6p). let me know. | will make
up a schedule and send it out. It's best to email your availability to me for now.

Thanks again for all you do and please reach out if you need social work services.
Amy

Amy Hyndman
District 112 School Resource Officer
CERT Coordinator

City of Highland Park

1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, lllinois 60035



Office: 847-926-1122
Fax: 847-432-2024

ahyndman@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000

From: Hyndman, Amy

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:37 AM

To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; 'Anne Violanti'
'‘Brad Kramer'
>; 'Carolyn Cer
Stern' 'Dan Bricker'
'‘Dave Rothschild'

'‘Barbara Rosenthal'

'Eddie Litke ; i , 'Gary Greenberg'
>; ‘George Slominski' L ‘Jamie Santucci' ;

‘Jason Sims'

erry Aufox' ; 'John Doherty'

>; 'John Theodosakis' < ; ‘Josh Chaet'
N Kathy LaMorte' 4 ' b; 'Katie Faletti'
e | eslie Neilan® 4 I 'Lou Shapiro'

) FMiarc Rusn' 3 Marvin Sabido*
Branner' e ‘Michael Baim' 4 b ‘Nancy McEntee'
B >; 'Norman Greenberg' - 'Rachel Heyman' -
Richard Nelson' P ; 'Roy Filinson
Ryan Werner' 4 ‘Shane Selig' p; 'Steve Amiel’
b; 'Steve Rachman' 4 "Thomas Ochs'

- ‘Thomas Perrella’ 'Tim Benton' <|_—>

'William Roth' 1 b: 'Duke Wang' ‘Gurv Anand'

‘Josh Olian'
'Kris Byrnes' <}

'Merle

'Reynold Tung'

! ; Cameron, Gerald <gcameron@cityhpil.com>
Subject: July 5th CERT Activation

Good Morning Team,

To help support the various feams on the ground, especially in light of today’s high temps, we are
looking for CERTs to help man a fent down on Second St to help pass out water etfc.

Please respond directly to me af— you can help out today.

We need 3 people at a fime fil 6pm tonight. We will deploy IRV to the command center fo pick up
supplies and then set up shop on Second St.

Thank you,

Amy

Amy Hyndman
District 112 School Resource Officer
CERT Coordinator



City of Highland Park

1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, llinois 60035

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

Required Attendees: gneukirch@gityhpil.com



From: WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:11 PM

To: jolson@cityhpil.com; [delaney@cityhpil.com; jcorrea@cityhpil.com; ddayboll@cityhpil.com;
llapaglia@cityhpil.com; dneidenbach@cityhpil.com; gplacencio@cityhpil.com

Subject: FW: Parade Incident Donation and Expenditure Tracking

Attachments: image013.jpg; image014.png; image015.png; image016.png; image017.png; image001.png;

image006.png; image007.png; image008.png; image009.png

FYI. Thanks

Wiliiam Bonaguidi
Beputy Chief of Police

' City of Highland Park

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Road
Highland Park, Tilinois 60035

847.432.7730 - Main
847.926.1764 ~ Direct
847.432.2024 - Fax
whomaguidicityhpil.com
citvhpil.com

000

From: Logan, Julie <jlogan@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 5:24 PM

To: Kanapareddy, Ramesh <rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com>; Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com>; Jogmen, Lou
<ljogmen@cityhpil.com>; Schrage, Joe <jschrage@cityhpil.com>; Later, Charmain <clater@cityhpil.com>; Fontane, Joel
<jfontane@cityhpil.com>; Cardiff, Annette <acardiff@cityhpil.com>; Bannon, Ron <rbannon@cityhpil.com>; Bonaguidi, William
<WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com>; Nardomarino, Frank <fnardomarino@cityhpil.com>; McCaulou, Kristi <kmccaulou@cityhpil.com>;
Levinstein, Adam <alevinstein@cityhpil.com>; Taub, Emily <etaub@cityhpil.com>; Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>
Cc: Boyko, Roman <rboyko@cityhpil.com>; Lukasik, Lara <llukasik@cityhpil.com>; Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Parade Incident Donation and Expenditure Tracking

Colleagues,

Please read this memo and forward to your teams. Lara and Roman are responding to questions, although you can always contact Kristi and |
as well.

Parade Incident Tracking Memo and Instructions

Kind regards,
Julie Logan
Finance Director
She / Her/ Hers

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035



847.926.1020 Office phone
847.4532.2617 Fax

jlogan@cityhpil.com
citvhpil.com

000



From: mrosen@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:13 PM

To: gjason@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: Parade?

Attachments: image001.png; image002.gif; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png

Hi - sorry | responded but never hit send. No | was not there.

From: Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:18 PM

To: Rosen, Melissa <mrosen@cityhpil.com>; Walter, Victor <vwalter@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Parade?

Were either of you at the parade yesterday viewing?
Erin

Erin K. Jason (she/her)
Assistant City Manager

¢ City of Highland Park

1707 St lohns Avenue
Highland Park, lllinois 60035
Direct: 847.826.1004
eiason@cityhpil.com

cityhpil.ocom

000



From: Jamie Friedman <jfriedman2@fbi.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:13 PM

To: Charlotte.Hazel@redcross.org; Joy.Medrano®@Issi.org
Cc: cplazas@cityhpil.com; Amanda Allen

Subject: Fw: Vetted Trauma Counselors for FAC
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello Joy and Charlotte,

As we just discussed here is the larger list of trauma counselors vetted by our POC Cynthia Plazas with the Highland
Park PD. Can we please add all of these providers added to your master list for the FAC this week? They are very much
needed given the population of direct victims that we are serving in the FAC, so | want to get them added ASAP to
participate in the coming days.

| have asked for 3-4 more counselors to be available today. Shall | have them check in at your table? Please tell me the
process and | will coordinate with them. Please call me with any concerns.

Lastly, can | please request to add myself and Co-Incident Response Manager, Amanda Allen to the coordinating
emails that you send to the partners moving forward? This will help us in coordinating with our Victim Specialists and
navigate the resources as we help people. Thanks!

Jamie Friedman

Victim Services Coordinator

FBI1 | VSD| Terrorism & Special Jurisdiction Unit
(c

(0) 202-323-6310

From: Friedman, Jamie (VSD) {FBI) <jfriedman2@fbi.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:11 PM

To: Friedman, Jamie (VSD) (FBI) <jfriedman2 @fbi.gov>
Subject: Providers

1) Linda Porter, LCPC
Retired Take Torest Police Dept Clinician
847-641-1193
Available Wed after 10am and on

2) Nancy Perlson, LCSW
847-445-3388

AvalL!'e as much needed

3) Izzy Isabell Weintraub, LCSW
Deerfield Police Social Services

tweintraub@deerfield.il.us



4) Katarina Reingel, LCSW
Deerfield Police Dept Social Services
krygiel@deerfield.il.us

5) Lauren Perez, LCSW
Lake Forest Police Social Scrvices
perezl@cityoflakeforest.com

6) John Cahill
Adult/Teen Trauma
icahill@josselyn.ore

7) Jennifer Kronk
Adult Trauma
jkronk(@josselyn.org

8) Karen Davidson
Child Therapist specializing in Trauma w/children
kdavidson@josselyn.org

9) Evelyn Dalenheim

Grief Therapist
cdalenheim@jossclyn.org

10) Rebecca Rosario
Interpreter Services — Fluent in Spanish
Available WED: 1-5pm, Thur: 11-7pm, Fr1i: 11am-7pm
rrosario@prospect-heights.org

11) Christine Hazelett
Clinical Director Haven Youth
Specialize in Grief, Debriefing trauma

Christine@havenforyouth.org

12) Nancy Vacarro, LCSW
Northbrook Police Dept Social Services
Available as needed
Specialize in Grief response
Nancv.vaccaro@northbrook.il.us

13) Lauren Spehr
Specializes in Greif and Trauma

Available anitime during morning and afternoon

14) Corrie Goldberg
Trauma Specialist Psychologist
Awvailable as needed

15) Aaron Nellie,
Wilmette Police Dept Social Worker
Specializes in Grief Therapy
Awvailable during the day



aronn(@wilmette.com

16) Julie Fleckstein
Glenview Police Social Worker
Crisis Response
Available wed/thur
ifleckenstein@elenvicw.ilus

17) Nataly Correa

Iixperienced in working w/victims —homicide victims

Hoffman Estates Police Dept Social Services
224-833-9649
Nataly.correa@hoffmanestates.otg

18) Lydia Thornton

Biltngual-Spanish

Specializes in Greif Response/Debriefing Support
Available Mon/Wed early evening

19) Mary Mahoney
Trauma Therapist
Awvailable WED/THU eatly evening

20) Janine Goldstein
Psychologist
Specializes in Trauma
Available Friday

21) Sheeba Daniel Crotty
Clinical Psychologist
Specializes in Greif Response
Available thurs/Fri

Jamie Friedman

Victim Services Coordinator

FBI | VSD| Terrorism & Special Jurisdiction Unit
(c

(0) 202-323-6310



From: Anita Busch <anita@victimsfirst.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 12:16 PM

To: Stone, Kim

Cc Terry Grossberg; Danielle Sharfman; Zachary Blair
Subject: Re: Significant Help For Victims:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Also, very key is to make sure that names of the families members murdered are pronounced correctly in
funerals and for any memorial.

Do not automatically set up scholarships or anything else for families without their involvement. It's up to them
how to properly honor their own family members. Any memorials to honor those murdered should involve
input from the families (this will come much later)

Do not share addresses of memorial events on national television for the sake of public safety.

ALSO, this is a tricky line to walk, but ask the media to stop putting the name of the shooter and face of the
shooter out there. He's been captured, and -- for the sake of public safety -- he needs to become unknown in the
media. Contagion effects are a real thing. His name and photo plastered all over the place becomes a call to
action for others seeking notoriety from killing people and these shooters study each other.

The likelihood of another mass shooting rises in the following weeks. Follow NoNotoriety protocol:
www.nonotoriety.com

1 would even state that we will honor the victims and the heroes of this tragic event from here on out.
Anita
On Wed, Jul 6, 2022 at 9:56 AM Anita Busch <anita@victimsfirst.org> wrote:

The Attorney General office said they are working to get families situated for funeral costs, speaking to funeral
homes, etc. Funerals are covered by VOC and State Comp programs, as are lost wages, etc.

The State Attorney's office SHOULD have the point person for this in the AG's office.

1). Pact immediately with an Airlines or Uber (Red Cross should have this) to help with family members who
may need to fly in from out of town.

2). You will want to ask police for a security parameter to be established at funerals.
3). Make sure the language is correct so families of the deceased do not hear the word "healing" or their family

member was "lost." There is no healing, there is only coping and managing trauma. Not all families get upset
with the word "lost" but no families will be upset with the word "taken," "lives stolen” or "murdered.”



4). Make sure that these funerals are not platforms for politicians (it is distasteful to families of the deceased
and will blowback on the politician)

5). A Centralized fund, one for victims (we are capturing as much as we can for victims) and the other for the
community with full transparency. Large nonprofits like the Red Cross usually take a hefty amount out for
admin fees. They had gift cards in Vegas and were handing them out to anyone who came up and there was no

vetting so there was a significant amount of fraud. We helped to train Red Cross workers on the ground after
the Indianapolis mass shooting there.

6). Make sure coroner’s reports are not made public. The media sometimes will try to get these.

Best Practices covers a lot of this.

On Wed, Jul 6, 2022 at 9:44 AM Stone, Kim <kstone(@cityhpil com> wrote:

| can reach out to the State's Attorney's office. I'll get back to you.

Danielle - are you related to Jami? I'm wondering whether the legal aid clinic can help with figuring
out the legal aspects of getting the funeral costs covered with the fund mentioned by Anita.

Anita - Do you have some sort of checklist of what's likely to come up the next few days, so we can
try to get on top of things?

Kim Stone
Councilwoman

City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, linois 60035

847.780.7432

ityhpil.com

1 use the pronouns she/her/hers.

Any email correspondence to and from this
account is subject 1o the Hiinois Freedom of
Information Act




- From: Anita Busch <anita@victimsfirst.org>
. Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 11:35:49 AM

' To: Stone, Kim

Cc: Terry Grossberg; Danielle Sharfman; Zachary Blair
Subject: Re: Significant Help For Victims:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

| Kim and Terry,

What can work well for victims is a private, sign-in only website page set up inside the State's
Attorney's or D.A''s office that families can access with a clear list of services for families needing
help. Strongly advise something like that.

Otherwise, what will work for victims is when the AG, FBI and Red Cross set up with the table they
always do at a Center where families can go to get information, provide those in charge with this

- information as an immediate resource, so if a victim's family reaches out, they will know where to
~ direct them if that kind of need arises.

- Victim advocates inside the State's Attorney or DA's office (every state is different) should be
assigned to each family right away. They can help with getting this information to victims as well.

- The one ADA (Disability) group in Chicago we can vouch for as top notch and can help anyone with
- a disability and that includes if people need help getting on disability with PTSD.

Anita and Zach

On Wed, Jul 6, 2022 at 9:22 AM Stone, Kim <kstone@cityhpil.com> wrote:

| can reach out to the hospital to ask.

Not sure how to find out if there are others who didn't end up in the hospital.

Kim Stone
Councilwoman

E} s

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035
847.780.7432

kstone@cityhpil.com

cityhpil.com



1 use the pronouns she/her/hers.

Any email correspondence to and from this
account is subject to the Hlinois Freedom of
Informalion Act

BEIE

From: Anita Busch <anita@victimsfirst.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 11:18:10 AM

To: Stone, Kim; Terry Grossberg; Danielle Sharfman; Zachary Blair
Subject: Significant Help For Victims:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

ADA and ADA (two different orgs, but same acronym) just came in:

1). Highland Park, IL is my hometown. | now live and work in Chicago, IL at the American Dental Association (ADA).

I am coordinating the ADA’s efforts to support those affected in the tragedy on July 4" Do you know as of now if any
victims that are in need of dental care due to injuries at the parade?

Max Gruber
(HPHS "0)

Max Wm. Gruber gruberm@ada.org
Engineering Research Associate
Science & Research Instituie
312.440.2914

2). From our Leadership Council Tari Hartmann Squire's ADA (Americans with Disability) contacts if anyone is disabled
and needs help with resources going forward. Access Living of Metropolitan Chicago:

Karen Tamley, former Director of the Chicago Mayor’s Office for People with Disabilities and current President and
CEO of Access Living, one of the premier independent living centers in the country. Daisy is Executive VP and Amber
is Director of Advocacy.

Karen Tamley Ktamley@accessiiving.org, Amber Smock asmock@accessliving.org, Daisy
Feidt DFeidi@accessliving.org




From: liogmen@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:18 PM
To: lewbelp@aurora.il.us
Subject: Fwd: Reverend Jesse Jackson

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Regina Brent <regina brent@unitypartnership.org>
Date: July 6, 2022 at 12:07:02 PM CDT

To: "Jogmen, Lou" <ljogmen@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Reverend Jesse Jackson

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello Chief,

I know you are inundated with phone calls and emails. However,
Reverend Jesse Jackson is trying to connect with you and the Mayor's
office regarding a prayer request for the City of Highland Park and
the police department.

Please provide contact persons he needs to connect with to honor
those who survived this unfortunate incident. I'm so sorry this
happen to any place or person but I know Highland Park and all they
have done to combat injustices throughout the years.

Please get back in touch with me at your earliest convenience.
Thank you,
Regina



From: Jordana Hozmanm
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 19

To: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Cc: cityhp@cityhpil.com

Subject: Sunset Woods Park Candlelight Vigil Inquiry
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Amanda,

It was nice speaking with you today. Here's some more information about tomorrow's event.

Highland Park Candlelight Vigil and Memorial by March For Our Lives North Shore
Thursday, July 7th at 7:45 PM
Sunset Woods Park Pavilion (1801 Sunset Rd.)

Join us this Thursday, July 7th at 7:45 pm in the pavilion at Sunset Woods Park for a candlelight vigil and the
opportunity to be in community with others to honor the victims of Monday’s horrific shooting. Please bring flowers,
LED candles, posters, photos, or anything else you would like.

All are welcome.

An additional note I didn't mention on the phone — we will be having a community speeches portion of the event and
would love for Mayor Rotering to attend and possibly speak if she is interested.

Look forward to hearing from you soon. Thanks for your help!

Best,
Jordana

Jordana Hozman (she/her/hers)
B.A. Public Policy Studies | UChicago '25



From: Dale Allen P>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:20 PM

To: nrotering@cityhpil.com
Subject: Weapon of war in the shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

I want to know what rifle was used and what war was it used in .
The use of seven dead citizens to further your political agenda is nothing but ghoulish behavior.



From: Cliff Ward <

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:21 PM
To: Communications@cityhpil.com
Subject: Kel-tec?

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

at this mornign press conference, Chris Covelli described the rifle in Crimo's possession as a Kel-tec sub 200. Did he
mean a Kel-Tec Sub 2000, by any chance?

Thanks,

Chiff Ward
News-Sun / Tribune



From: ljogmen@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 12:22 PM
To: regina.brent@unitypartnership.org
Subject: Re: Reverend Jesse Jackson

Thank you Regina. We’re on it.

Highland Park Police Dept.

On Jul 6, 2022, at 12:07 PM, Regina Brent <regina.brent@unitypartnership.org™> wrote:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello Chief,

I know you are inundated with phone calls

and emails. However, Reverend Jesse Jackson is trying to
connect with you and the Mayor's office regarding a
prayer request for the City of Highland Park and the police
department.

Please provide contact persons he needs to connect with to
honor those who survived this unfortunate incident. I'm so sorry
this happen to any place or person but I know Highland Park and
all they have done to combat injustices throughout the years.

Please get back in touch with me at your earliest convenience.
Thank you,
Regina



From: Carole Marshall

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:22 PM

To: nrotering@cityhpil.com

Subject: Interview

Attachments: Screen Shot 2022-07-06 at 10.15.10 AM.png
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Mayor,

I watched your interview with Andrea Mitchell this morning and was so impressed with your statements, and
your passion. You said what so desperately needed to be said, and said it most emphatically!

We moved to Highland Park in 1976, and my children were raised there..Lincoln Grammar School, Edgewater
Jr High, and Highland Park High school.

My daughter (Melissa Pielet) still lives there. My grandkids went to high school with the shooter. My son lives
in Riverwoods, and of course we all attended the HP 4th of July parade for many years.

My sister (Donna Gutman) is an activist in the highest sense of the word. She works tirelessly for gun change,
and the other changes that need to happen in our country. I only mention this because I am so very proud of

her, and her continuous work.

Volunteer at Transformative Justice Coalition

Leadership Council at Brady: United Against Gun Violence

Board Member at Chicago Women Take Action

Past President. at NCJW - National Council of Jewish Womer
Chicago North Shore Section

Founder, Director, CEO at Women of the World

Former ICJW International Council Jewish Women at ICJW
International Council Jewish Women

So you see my roots are there, my family is there, my sister works for all that is important to try and change the
madness of the United States. I just wanted to thank you for for your blistering interview, and thank you for
saying what needs to be said, not just in HP, but everywhere.

1



Former resident, and a woman who has her heart in HP

Carole Segal Marshall



From: jschrage@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:22 PM

To: Kazian@dbfd.org

Subject: RE: Debriefing/Counseling

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png; image016.png;

image017.png; image018.png; image019.png; image020.png

it will not be a critique or analysis. My understanding is that they will talk about the incident as a group first and then move to 1
on 1 counseling, if desired. There is no pressure. This group was used following the Lt. Ramos LODD in Sterling, IL. The AFFI
found it to be very successful, and recommended it to our Union President.

Joe Schrage
Fire Chief

Highland Park

City of Highland Park
1130 Central Avenue
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

Fire Department: 847.433.3110

Direet line: 847.926.1067

citvhpil.com

000

From: lan Kazian <IKazian@dbfd.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:03 AM
To: Schrage, Joe <jschrage@cityhpil.com>
Subject: RE: Debriefing/Counseling

TEXTERNAL EMAIL]
Thanks Joe, | plan to send my crews, however | will be out of town.

The debriefing, is this kind of a review/hotwash of the incident for all those that responded? | just want to be sure my guys know
what they are attending.

From: Schrage, Joe <jschrage@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:07 PM

To: lan Kazian <lKazian@dbfd.org>; Tom Burke <tburke@northfieldil.org>; David Graf <dgraf@lakebluff.org>; Siebert, Peter
<SiebertP@cityoflakeforest.com>; Andy.Carlson@northbrook.il.us; Cary Lewandowski <clewandowski@villageofglencoe,org>;
Chief Tom Krueger <tkrueger@lrfpd.org>; lambelb@wilmette.com; Danderson@desplaines.org




Cc: Nardomarino, Frank <fnardomarino@cityhpil.com>; Disalvo, Richard <rdisalvo@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Debriefing/Counseling

Chiefs,

On behalf of the City of Highland Park, thank you for your Department response to our City. We are forever grateful for the
services that your crews provided. On Thursday at 3pm at Fire Station 33, 1130 Central Avenue, we will be hosting a
debriefing/counseling session for personnel that have been adversely impacted by the response to our incident.

Our Union, IAFF Local 822, has requested the 100 Club’s services that will provide a short debriefingand 1 on 1

counseling. Please let me know how many personnel you will have attending the session. This is a voluntary event.

Thank you.

Joe

Joe Schrage
Fire Chief

Highland Park

City of Highland Park
1130 Central Avenue
Highland Pavk, Hlinois 60035

Fire Department: 847.433.3110
Direcl line: 847.926.1067

ischrage@cilyhpil.com
citvhpil.com

000




From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

JOHN DQHERTY
Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:24 PM
Curran, Sean; Hyndman, Amy; Anne Violanti; Barbara Rosenthal; Brad Kramer; Bruce
Rosenberg; Carolyn Cerf; Cheryl Busscher; Chick Stern; Dan Bricker; Daniel Lidawer;
Dave Rothschild; Ducarmel Albana; Earl Slavin; Eddie Litke; Gary Greenberg; George
Slominski; Jamie Santucci; Jason Sims; Jay DeGarmo; Jeff Wyke; Jeffrey Pine; Jerry
Aufox; John Theodosakis; Josh Chaet; Josh Olian; Kathy LaMorte; Katie Faletti; Kris
Byrnes; Leslie Neilan; Lou Shapiro; Marc Rush; Marvin Sabido; Merle Branner; Michael
Baim; Nancy McEntee; Norman Greenberg; Rachel Heyman; Reynold Tung; Richard
Nelson; Roy Filinson; Ryan Werner; Shane Selig; Steve Amiel; Steve Rachman; Thomas
Ochs; Thomas Perrella; Tim Benton; William Roth; Duke Wang; Gurv Anand;

- Cameron, Gerald;
Re: *Important* Support for Sean’'s comments
image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png

| am a Board Member of Family Services or Lake County and want to echo/support Sean's comments

Family Services has been supporting the HP families for almost a 100 years and knows the

community well.

John
John Doherty
CERT

On 07/06/2022 12:09 PM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

CERT Team

Please take advantage of this:

Family Service of Lake County, in coordination with the City of Highland Park, is offering
counseling services to City staff and community members affected by yesterday’s tragic event.
Walk-in, Zoom and telephonic services are available Monday through Friday 9:00 AM through
7:00 PM and on weekends by appointment. Call 847.432.4981 for more information.



Family Service of Lake County
777 Central Avenue, Suite 17
Highland Park, 1L 60035
847-432-4981

www famservice.org

In addition to their traditional service options, Family Service of Lake County will be on site to
conduct Critical Incident Crisis Debriefing sessions for those wishing to discuss their
experiences in a safe group setting. Dates and locations are below:

Public Services

Wednesday July 6™ 7:30 AM
1150 Half Day Road
Highland Park, IL 60035

For Public Works and Community Development employees who were at the event at the time of
the incident.

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

For employees (All Departments) who were not at the event at the time of the incident, but wish
to discuss their experiences.

Please coordinate with your supervisor to ensure we have operational coverage.

We encourage everyone to take advantage of these resources. Feel free to reach out to any of us
in human resources for additional resources should these dates and times not work for you or for
additional support options.

Sincerely,

From: Hyndman, Amy <ahyndman@pcityhpil.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 11:05 AM

To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; 'Anne Violanti ; 'Barbara
Rosenthal' 'Brad Kramer' ruce
Rosenberg' , 'Carolyn Ce '‘Cheryl
Busscher' - 'Chick Stern' 'Dan Bricker'

; 'Dave Rothschild'

¥




>: 'Ducarmel Albana' b 'Earl Slavin'
; 'Eddie Litke' . 'Eddie Rush'

; 'Gary Greenberg' ; 'George Slominski'
; 'Jamie Santucci' 'Jason Sims'

; 'Jay DeGarmo ; 'Jetf Wyke'
; 'Jeffrey Pine' g , 'Jerry Aufox'
; 'John Doherty' ohn Theodosakis'
; 'Josh Olian'
Katie Faletti'
; 'Kris Byrnes' 4 > 'Leslie Neilan'
; 'Lou Shapiro' 4 . 'Marc Rush'
; 'Marvin Sabido' 4 ; Merle Branner'
ichael Baim' Nancy McEntee'

>: 'Norman Greenberg' 'Rachel Heyman

> '"Reynold Tung' 4 'Richard Nelson'
Roy Filinson' h>: Ryan Werner'
'Shane Selig' - 'Steve Amiel'

4 ; 'Steve Rachman' { ;
"Thomas Ochs’ <§ , "Thomas Perrella' 4
"Tim Benton' "William Roth'

Wang' <  'Gurv Anand' 4

. ..
- Duke
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Cameron, Gerald <gcameron@cityhpil,com>;

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

Fri: 11a John Theodakis, John Doherly

Fri: 3-6p Gurv Anand



Sat: (if Needed) 11Tam Dave Rothschild

Amy Hyndman
District 112 School Resource Officer
CERT Coordinator

City of Highland Park

1677 Old Destifield Rd
Highland Park, lllinois 60035

Office: 847-926-1122

Fax: 847-432-2024

aghyndman@citvhpil.com
cityhpil.com

6000

From: Hyndman, Amy
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 8:51 PM

To: Curran, Sean <scurran@citvhpil.com>; 'Anne Violanti' , 'Barbara
Rosenthal’ rad Kramer' - 'Bruce
Rosenberg' < 'Carolyn Cerf’ < 'Cheryl

Busscher' '‘Chick Stern' Dan Bricker'

> 'Damel Lidawer' ; 'Dave Rothschild'
'Ducarmel Albana' ; 'Earl Slavin'

b "Eddie Litke' . "Eddie Rush'

, ‘Gary Greenberg ; 'George Slominski'

- 'Jamie Santucct' 'Jason Sims'
>; 'Jay DeGarmo'
. 'Jeffrey Pine'
'John Doherty'
: 'Josh Chaet'
; 'Kathy LaMorte'

Y

'Jerry Aufox'
'John Theodosakis'
; 'Josh Olian'
; 'Katie Faletti'




'Kris Byrnes' “ 'Leslie Neilan'

Y. _ou Shapiro' arc Rush'

; 'Marvin Sabido' ‘Merle Branner'
Aichael Baim' ‘Nancy McEntee'
Rachel Heyman'
elson'
} 'Ryan Werner'
'Steve Amiel'

Reynold Tung'
, 'Roy Filinson' 4
>; 'Shane Selig' <
- 'Steve Rachman' 9

"Thomas Ochs' <t , homas Perrella
'Tim Benton' 7 William Roth' §
Wang' 4 . 'Gurv Anand' <
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- : - , Cameron, Gerald
gcameron@cityhpil.com>;
Subject: RE: July 5th CERT Activation

Thank you dll for your responses...Here is a very basic schedule....please stay as
long as you are able. The tent does not need to be manned every second but
it would be nice to have people on hand to help organize and make sure
coolers get filled. | will check in with the first crew tomorrow.

Please park near Laurel and Second. Irv is parked on Laurel. Go there and you
will need to check in with an FBI employee 1o sign in to the scene. The tent is
located on second street.

Please follow the below schedule if possible:

I will be back in tomormrow morning at 2a, so | will confirm with everyone.

Wed: 11a-2p Nancy McEntee, Shane Selig

Wed: 2p-é6p Dan Bricker, Kris Byrnes



Thurs: 11a Bruce Rosenberg (securing at 1p), Tim Benton (stay til you can)

Fri:

Fri:

Sat: (If Needed) 11am Dave Rothschild

Amy Hyndman
District 112 School Resource Officer
CERT Coordinator

City of Highland Park

1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, Hllinois 60035

Office: 847-926-1122

Fax: 847-432-2024

chyndman@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

L f £ Lin)

From: Hyndman, Amy
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:46 PM



'‘Barbara

To: Curran, Sean <scurran@citvhpil.com>; 'Anne Violanti' 4
Rosenthal' Brad Kramer' »
Rosenberg' : -

Busscher' pan Bricker'

; 'Eddie Litke'
; 'Gary Greenberg' 3 f'George Slominski'
, 'Jamie Santucci' e
; 'Jay DeGarmo'

Jeffrey Pine' ; Jerry Aufox
'John Dobherty' 'John Theodosakis'
Josh Chaet' 'Josh Olian'

. 'Kathy LaMorte' Katie Faletti'
l 'Kris Byrnes' < Leslie Neilan'

>; "Lou Shapiro' 9 Marc Rush'

‘Marvin Sabido' < b '‘Merle Branner'

; 'Michael Baim' { I . Nancy McEntee'

) Norman Greenberg' - Rachel Heyman'
Reynold Tung' < f 'Richard Nelson'

) 'Roy Filinson' P, Ryan Werner'

; 'Shane Selig' < teve Amiel'
: 'Steve Rachman'
'Thomas Perrella’ <
illiam Roth' 4 7
F 'Gurv Anand' <

Jeff Wyke'

'"Thomas Ochs'
'Tim Benton'
Wang'

————

<
> Cameron, Gerald

S e -

¥ I 1 <|
<gcameron@citvhpil. com>; )
Subject: RE: July 5th CERT Activation

Hi All,

We are going to have a continued activation through this entire week for CERTs
to help out manning the cooling /feeding tent. If you can help out, starting
tomorrow (11a-6p), let me know. | will make up a schedule and send it out. It's
best to email your availability to me for now.

Thanks again for all you do and please reach out if you need social work
services.



Amy

Amy Hyndman
District 112 School Resource Officer
CERT Coordinator

City of Highland Park

1677 Cid Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, lllinois 60035

Office: 847-926-1122

Fax: 847-432-2024

ahyndman@cityhpil.com

cityhpil.com

000

From: Hyndman, Amy

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:37 AM

To: Curran, Sean <scurran{@cityhpil.com>; 'Anne Violanti'
Rosenthal’
Rosenberg'
Busscher'

>, 'Eddie Litke'
; 'Gary Greenberg eorge Slominski
; 'Jamie Santucci'

John Theodosakis'

w 'Josh Olian'

atie Faletti'

"Leslie Neilan'

| 'Marc Rush'

. 'Merle Branner'

Nancy McEntee'

>, 'Rachel Heyman'



'‘Richard Nelson'
; 'Ryan Werner'
Steve Amiel'

eynold Tung'
. 'Roy Filinson'
‘Shane Selig'
Steve Rachman'
"Thomas Ochs' ) >: 'Thomas Perrella’
"Tim Benton' > 'William Roth'
'‘Gurv Anand'

2
: Cameron, Gerald <gcameron(@cityhpil.com>;

Subject: July 5th CERT Activation

Good Morning Team,

To help support the various teams on the ground, especially in light of today's
high temps, we are locking for CERTs to help man a tent down on Second St 1o
help pass out water etc.

Please respond directly to me at—if you can help out today.

We need 3 people at a time til épm tonight. We will deploy IRV to the
command center to pick up supplies and then set up shop on Second S1.

Thank you,

Amy

Amy Hyndman
District 112 School Resource Officer
CERT Coeordinator

: City of Highland Park

1677 Cld Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, lllincis 60035
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Office: 847-926-1122

Fax: 847-432-2024

ahyndman@cifyhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000
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From: kstone@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:24 PM
To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com
Subject: belongings retrieval

Who should | send people to about getting things left at the parade? | have been contacted by a woman who
left a bag with wallets and phones, and others who are trying to get cars parked in the area.

Kim Sione
Councilwoman

' Highland Park

City of Highland Park
1707 8t Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Hlineis 60035

e

847.780.7452

kstone@cityhpil.com
citvhpil.com

1 use the pronouns she/her/hers.

Any email correspondence to and from this
account is subject to the Iliinois Freedom of
Information Act

000



From: Boyer, Trevor <Trevor.Boyer@InsideEdition.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 12:25 PM
To: Communications

Subject: RE: booking photo for Robert Crimo I
[EXTERNAL EMAILJ

Thank you!

From: Lewbel, Paris <lewbelp@citvhpil.com> On Behalf Of Communications
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 11:08 AM

To: Boyer, Trevor <Trevor.Bover@linsideEdition.com>

Subject: Re: booking photo for Robert Crimo llI

External Email

The booking photo is attached.

Paris Lewbel
Public Information Officer
assisting Highland Park Police Department

Aurora Police Department

ce!

From: Boyer, Trevor <Trevor.Boyer@insideEdition.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:56:52 AM

To: Communications

Subject: booking photo for Robert Crimo |

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi - Can you please send the booking photo for Robert Crimo III?



The sheriff’s office directed me to you for inquiries related to the case, and their Major Crimes Taskforce are
credited with putting out his booking photo.

Thank you

Trevor

Trevor Boyer
Inside Edition

V.
0: 212-586-1213



From: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:27 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda; Giaimo, Melissa

Subject: CNN INTV -- WOLF BLITZER//MAYOR ROTERING -- TONIGHT -- 5P ET/4P CT
Attachments: image001.png; image002.gif, image003.png; image004.png; image005.png; image006.png;

image007.gif; image008.png; image009.png; image010.png; image011.png; image012.gif;
image013.png; image014.png; image015.png

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi there Amanda,

Know you have a lot going on — just want to confirm that we are ON for tonight for the Mayor to join Wolf Blitzer on the
Situation Room.

We would like to lead the program with her interview at 4p CT/Sp ET.

Hoping she can come to our live location (St Johns and Central Ave) — and arrive no later than 345p CT/445p ET.
If this does not work — we can do the interview via Cisco/Skype but will need to test the connection before hand.
Piease let me know this works on your end — and a good time for me to connect on the phone.

Thanks Amanda,

Debbie

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:44 PM

To: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo®@cnn.com>

Cc: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Subject: RE: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 5-8 CT)

Hi Melissa,

Sorry [or the late follow up, it has been such a day. Thanks again [or the invitation. Mayor Rolering is available from 4- 6 PM CT
tomorrow. Do you have any preference for scheduling?

Thank you —

Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
she / her / hers

City of Highland Park
17077 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847.926.1043



acivitello@cityhpil.com

000

Fram: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 8:24 AM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Subject: Re: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 5-8 CT)

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good morning, Amanda,

That was me calling, but the connection was poor. We're thrilled about the Mayor for Wed. Not sure if that was my service or
yours. Is it possible to call back?

in the meantime, can you advise if any of following may be able to join Wolf tonight? We're live 4-6 CT. | realize you won't have
answers for some time, but was hoping to get guidance if you’d consider interviews today.

Highland Park City Manager Ghida Neukirch

Highland Park Police Chief Lou Jogmen

Highland Park Highland Park Police Cmdr. Chris O'Neil
Highland Park Fire Chief Joseph Schrage

MELISSA GIAIMO

Senior Editorial Producer “The Situation Room with Wolf Blitzer”
ell

+1-202-351-4406 work

melissa.giaimo@cnn.com

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Date: Monday, July 4, 2022 at 11:56 PM

To: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>, Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>
Subject: RE: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 5-8 CT)

Yes, that sounds good — I will keep that open on the calendar.

Thank you so much for your support — it truly means a lot.

Amanda Civitello
Comumunications Manager
she / her / hers

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, linois 60035

847.926.1043

citvhpil.com



000

From: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 10:22 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>; Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>
Subject: RE: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 5-8 CT)

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Amanda — that works perfectly on our end.

We are two hours that evening (5-7p ET) — Is she able to hold both hours for us — we should have a hit time mid morning
Wednesday.

We will also likely have a live crew based somewhere in Highland Park — one of us will circle back tmrw with more details, but
please let us know if the timing works.

Many many thanks — and my heart goes out to the entire Highland Park community on this tragic night.

Debbie

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:16 PM

To: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>

Cc: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Subject: RE: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 5-8 CT)

Totally understand — would we be able to schedule Mayor Rotering for Wednesday, July 67

Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
she / her / hers

City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Ilinois 60035

847.926.1043

acivitello@citvhpil.c
citvhipil.com

000

From: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 7:39 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Subject: Re: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 5-8 CT)

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Of course, Amanda. Thank you for asking. Qur preference is 5P CT hour / 6P ET hour, but we are flexible on timing if the 4P CT
hour / 5P ET is better.

Can you please confirm that you’re handling all the officials below?

3



Highland Park Mayor Nancy Rotering

Highland Park City Manager Ghida Neukirch

Highland Park Police Chief Lou Jogmen

Highland Park Highland Park Police Cmdr. Chris O'Neil
Highland Park Fire Chief Joseph Schrage

We can’t host the Mayor Rotering tomorrow as | see she’s already committed to the 9A hour on CNN + AC360.

We greatly appreciate your help and are open to any other official you may be able to offer!

MELISSA GIAIMO

Sepior Editorial Producer “The Situation Room with Wolf Blitzer”
%ell
+1-202-351- work

melissa.giaimo@cnn.com

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Date: Monday, July 4, 2022 at 6:51 PM

To: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>

Cc: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Subject: RE: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 5-8 CT)

Hi Melissa,
Thank you so much for your patience and concern. We are hanging in there — just can’t believe this happened in our town.

We are not able to accommodate individual interviews today, I think tomorrow would work. Any preference as to timing?
Thank you again for your thoughtfulness —
Amanda Civitello

Communications Manager
she / her / hers

? City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, fllinois 60035

847.926.1043

acivitello@cityhpil.com
citvhpil.com

6000

From: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 5:44 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Subject: Re: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 5-8 CT)

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]



Hi Amanda,

We’'re on-air now until 8P CT / 9P ET with Wolf Blitzer. Any update for me? And for guidance, are you handling Fire Chief +
coroner? Phone interview with any official welcome at any time!

And to remind, tomorrow we’re 4-6 CT / 5-7 ET.

Thank you for all your help and I’'m sorry you’ve had such an awful day. @ We wish weren’t covering this... again

From: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>

Date: Monday, July 4, 2022 at 4:34 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Subject: Re: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 5-8 CT)

Hi Amanda,
Torecap o@ call, our show is now live 6-9 ET / 5-8 CT and Wolf Blitzer is now anchoring.

Are you handling requests for Fire Chief and coroner Jennifer Banek in addition? Can we add them to our list of requests for
officials tonight?

From: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>

Date: Monday, July 4, 2022 at 2:17 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Subject: Re: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 4-6 CT)

Hi Amanda,

Thanks again for your help. | look forward to hearing back from you in about an hour if any city official (Mayor, City Manager,
Chief Jogmen, or anyone else you may be able to offer) can join us today between 4-6P CT for an interview {via phone or virtual).

While today is certainly the priority with breaking news, please also keep us on your list for same hours tomorrow.

Once again, my cell is—

MELISSA GIAIMO

Senior Editorial Producer “The Situation Room with Wolf Blitzer”
cell

+1-202-351-4406 work

melissa.giaimo@cnn.com

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>
Date: Monday, July 4, 2022 at 1:36 PM

To: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>

Cc: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Subject: Re: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 4-6 CT)

EXTERNAL SENDER: Caution opening links or attachments



Hi Melissa,

Thank you for your kind words of support. I will connect with Mayor Rotering and City Manager Neukirch and follow
up with you shortly.

A press briefing will be held at 12:45 PM at Fire Station #33, 1130 Central Ave.

I may be reached on my personal phone aFI lost my work phone in the incident and will not be able to
respond at the number you typically have on file for me.

Thank you.

Amanda Civitello

Communications Manager

City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue

Highland Park, lllincis 60035

847.9026.1043

acivitello@citvhpil.com

citvhpil.com

From: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 12:11 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda

Cc: Berger, Debbie

Subject: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen {Today, 4-6 CT)




[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Amanda,

I’m very sorry to reach out under these circumstances. Are you the POC for City officials? Can you assist with
interview requests as we cover the shooting.

Can we request an interview with Mayor Nancy Rotering? Police Chief Lou Jogmen? Please advise if you can assist or
if there’s another person handling police.

The Situation Room is live 4-6 CT / 5-7 ET. Brianna Keilar is in for Wolf.

We could do an interview virtually (CISCO or SKYPE) or could consider phone interview.

MELISSA GIAIMO

Senior Editorial Producer “The Situation Room with Wolf Blitzer”

-

+1-202-351-4406 work

melissa. graimo@cenn.com




From:

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:29 PM
To: ljogmen@cityhpil.com
Subject: July 4 shooting

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Chief, just an outsider looking in and | wanted to address something related to the mass shooting on July 4th. | live in central
Texas and while watching news, local and national news | noticed footage shown on tv showing 2 men wearing fluorescent
yellow shirts on bicycles riding TOWARDS the shooting in the middle of the street using there phones recording everyone else
running away from the shooting and the threat. | found this quit unusual and suspicious. We're they a part of this crime and
wearing the fluorescent shirts to be high visibility and not be a target and still recording the murders of innocent civilians.
Hundreds of people running away and 2 people { not armed police) riding there bicycles toward the threat!!!! I'm suspicious!!

| have no doubt you and your PD staff are working very hard and | have nothing but respect for law enforcement, please believe
that my input is to help and not meant to be critical in any way!!

My Regards and respect,



From: Sean Phetchanpheng <seanphetchanpheng@darley.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 12:30 PM

To: Montemayor, Reyes

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Darley Law Enforcement
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Reyes,

I am sorry to hear about the damaged bracket. We are very saddened about the events that occurred in Highland Park
and appreciate you and the department’s service. Would you possibly be able to tell me if you M210isa V1 or vV2?

Thank you and please let me know if you need anything else.

Sean Phetchanpheng
P:1630.625.4551 | 1630.735.3500 x373
www.darley.com www.edarley.com

From: Montemayor, Reyes <rmontemayor@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 7:07 PM

To: Sean Phetchanpheng <seanphetchanpheng@darley.com>
Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Re: Darley Law Enforcement

recogmze the sender and know the content 1s safe

Reyes Montemayor
Patrol Officer / PBC & UAYV Coordinator

E{ﬂ e

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, lllinois 60035

847.432.7730 Non-Emergency
_847.433.0180 Fax

Rmontemayor(@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

] Eava o
ix 'Ex] xi
[




Begin forwarded message:

From: "Montemayor, Reyes" <rmontemayor@cityhpil.com>
Date: July 5, 2022 at 6:57:21 PM CDT

To: Nick Fay <nickfay@darley.com>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Darley Law Enforcement

Thanks for the info. As you know we had a major incident in our town and our UAV was utilized to
provide overwatch, search for suspects, and clear areas of concern.

During a deployment we sustained damage to our m210 landing gear locking assembly essentially
grounding the unit. Can you please advise the price for a replacement piece. Photo attached






Reyes Montemayor
Patrol Officer / PBC & UAYV Coordinator

E] R

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park. Illinois 60035

847.432 7730 Non-Emergency
E;IJ847*43 3.0180 Fax

Rmontemayor@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

BEIE

On Jul 2, 2022, at 5:33 PM, Nick Fay <nickfay@darley.com> wrote:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

So, there have been departments buying the M300 and H20T to replace the M210 and
XT cameras. But DJI also recently release the M30T which is a smaller version of the
M300 but does not have swappable payloads. If budget is tighter, it is about half the
price of a M300 package.

Link here is to the M30 series https://www.dji.com/matrice-

30?site=brandsite&from=nav

Ballpark numbers: M300 w/H20T and accessories roughly $30-45K.
M30T w/accessories roughly $16-25K

We can make our way out to you for a demo of both if you would like. This way you and
the brass can compare the two systems and decide what you would rather have.

As for other options with thermal there is the Mavic 2 Enterprise Advanced, Autel Evo 2
Dual, and Parrot Anafi USA. All of these are the smaller drone platforms and range from
$6500 ~ 16K depending on accessories added.

Let us know if you would like to schedule a demo.

Nick Fay
P: 630.625.4552 | 800.323.0244 x378
www.darley.com www.edarley.com

From:; Montemayor, Reyes <rmontemayor@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Saturday, July 2, 2022 5:19 PM

4



To: Nick Fay <NickFay@darley.com>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Darley Law Enforcement

CAUTIOI\ Tlns email ongmated from outside of the orgamzatxon Do not chck lmks or

open attachments unless you Tecognize the sender and know the content is safe.

It was time for my department to talk about budget numbers and replacing our aged
m210 version 1 was discussed. Unfortunately | wasn’t given a lot of time to get quotes
or a ball park figure on its replacement system. Have agencies been purchasing the
m300? What are some of the other UAV’s being purchased with FLIR and zoom cams?

Reyes Montemayor
Patrol Officer / PBC & UAV Coordinator

§X! Vighlac Fark

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847.432.7730 Non-Emergency
m847.433.0180 Fax

Rmontemayor@cityhpil.com

BB

On Jul 2, 2022, at 5:10 PM, Nick Fay <nickfay@darley.com> wrote:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hi Reyes,

| started a new thread that blue background was killing my eyes, that is
my fault for trying a new template.

I will be back in the office on Tuesday along with my tech guy Sean. Feel
free to respond this email with your question or a good time frame to
call or you can give me a call {(50/50 chance of it working though. IT not
sure why),

Have a great weekend,

A Nick Fay
’)‘ Robotics Customer Service Specialist

5




E: nickfay@darley.com
P: 630.625.4552 | 800.323.0244 x378
www.darley.com  www.edarley.com [} K3
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From:

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 12:31 PM
To: Neuman, Steven; stsecor@fbi.gov
Subject: RE: Photo of Potential Bullet Hole in Shorts Worn to July 4th Parade

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello Sergeant Neuman,

My wife Aubrey and | spoke with Special Agent Steven Secor from the Indianapolis Field Office of the FBI and gave the
shorts to him.

Thank you so much for your service and for all you have done, and are doing, for the people of Highland Park!

I stand in solidarity against injustice and in support of humanity.

Email:

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message from Eli Lilly and Company (including all attachments) is for the sole use
of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure, copying, or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender
by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.

From: Neuman, Steven <sneuman@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 1:05 AM
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Photo of Potential Bullet Hole in Shorts Worn to July 4th Parade

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Use caution before replying, clicking links, and opening attachments.
H

| am forwarding your email to the investigative personnel.

Thank you.

Steve Neuman
Patrol Sergeant



Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Rd.
Highland Park, IL 60035

Main: 847 432-7730
Direct: 847 926-1121
Fax: 847 432-2024

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 8:45 PM
To: Neuman, Steven
Subject: Photo of Potential Bullet Hole in Shorts Worn to July 4th Parade

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello,

my name is (R

My family and | attended the July 4th parade and were seated/standing at the tree benches by Walker Bros. Original
Pancake House at the time of the shooting. My Mother-in-Law, as
struck in the leg and treated at Highland Park Hospital (I am sorry, | am fro and may have the incorrect
hospital name).

Attached, please find a photo of the shorts | was wearing during the parade. When | made it back to my Brother-in-
Law's house noticed these odd holes in my

shorts. | am unsure if these are caused by the shooting, or by diving on the ground. | have not washed the shorts yet,
and could send them to you if they would be at all helpful.

I want to offer my most sincere thanks and love to your fine Police and Fire Department personnel! Firefighter Knicks
{sp?) was kind to my young daughters before the parade started, and then miraculously helped my Mother-in-Law after
she was injured.

My family is forever in your debt, and are so thankful for your bravery and service!

From my recollection, | was standing roughly within the red circle when the shooting started, and was wearing these
khaki shorts, a blue polo shirt, and a gray wide-brim hat.

[cid:image001.png@01D890B8.39FOE360]

Thank you again for all that you have done and are doing for the people of Highland Park and the United States of
Americal

God bless you!

1 stand in solidarity against injustice and in support of humanity.

2



=

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message from Eli Lilly and Company {including all attachments) is for the sole use
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

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:31 PM

To: Stone, Kim; Terry Grossberg; Danielle Sharfman; Dr. Trina Clayeux
Cc: Zachary Blair

Subject: Trauma Specialists ... Give an Hour CEQO, please meet
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Trina, Kim, Terry,
Bring in Trauma specialists. They are very key, which is different from Psychologists or Psychiatrists.

Give an Hour is extremely helpful for mental health help with licensed professionals who donate their time (they are
helping in Uvalde, they did victim intake for Thousand Oaks mass shooting) ... please meet the CEO.

It is my understanding that they have already connected one victim to a trauma specialist. Trina, you can elaborate from
here.

Dr. Trina Clayeux
tclayeux(@giveanhour.org
(509) 979-3121

Anita and Zach



From: Regina Brent <regina.brent@unitypartnership.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 12:32 PM
To: Jogmen, Lou

Subject: Re: Reverend Jesse Jackson
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thanks, I just spoke with Amanda Civitello at Mayor

Rotering's office. She will be in contact with Rev. Jackson's Admin
assistant, Rev. Jeanette Wilson. I feel horrible about this...something has
to be done. I will probably see you somewhere up there tonight...I plan to
attend the synagogue vigil at 7 pm. Hang in there, Chief!

Please take care of yourself...people are talking about your stellar
professional performance in regards to this matter.

Regina

On Wed, Jul 6, 2022 at 12:21 PM Jogmen, Lou <ljogmen@cityhpil. com> wrote:
- Thank you Regina. We're on it.

Highland Park Police Dept.

On Jul 6, 2022, at 12:07 PM, Regina Brent <regina.brent(@unitypartnership.org> wrote:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello Chief,

[ know you are inundated with phone calls

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
honor those who survived this unfortunate incident. I'm so
sorry this happen to any place or person but I know Highland
Park and all they have done to combat injustices throughout the
years.

Please get back in touch with me at your earliest convenience.
Thank you, |
Regina



From: kstone@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:33 PM
To: acivitello@cityhpil.com; gneukirch@cityhpil.com; ljogmen@cityhpil.com
Subject: Summary info for public safety, communications and other

Sharing some info from Anita and Zach from Victim's First:

Communications:

1. Do not share addresses of memorial events on national television for the sake of public safety.

2. Ask the media to stop putting the name of the shooter and face of the shooter out there. He's been
captured, and -- for the sake of public safety -- he needs to become unknown in the media. Contagion
effects are a real thing. His name and photo plastered all over the place becomes a call to action for others
seeking notoriety from Killing people and these shooters study each other.

3. State that we will honor the victims and the heroes of this tragic event from here on out.

4. Make sure the language is correct so families of the deceased do not hear the word "healing" or their
family member was "lost." There is no healing, there is only coping and managing trauma. Not all families
get upset with the word "lost" but no families will be upset with the word "taken," "lives stolen" or "murdered."

Police:
1. The likelihood of another mass shooting rises in the following weeks. Follow NoNotoriety protocol:
www.nonotoriety.com

2. You will want to ask police for a security parameter to be established at funerals.

Other:

1.Make sure that these funerals are not platforms for politicians (it is distasteful to families of the deceased
and will blowback on the politician)

2. A Centralized fund, one for victims (we are capturing as much as we can for victims) and the other for the
community with full transparency. Large nonprofits like the Red Cross usually take a hefty amount out for
admin fees. They had gift cards in Vegas and were handing them out to anyone who came up and there was
no vetting so there was a significant amount of fraud. We helped to train Red Cross workers on the ground
after the Indianapolis mass shooting there.

3. Make sure coroner's reports are not made public. The media sometimes will try to get these.
Best Practices covers a lot of this.
4. What can work well for victims is a private, sign-in only website page set up inside the State's Attorney's

or D.A.'s office that families can access with a clear list of services for families needing help. Strongly advise
something like that.



5. Otherwise, what will work for victims is when the AG, FBI and Red Cross set up with the table they
always do at a Center where families can go to get information, provide those in charge with this
information as an immediate resource, so if a victim's family reaches out, they will know where to direct
them if that kind of need arises.

6. Access Living in Chicago we can vouch for as top notch and can help anyone with a disability and that
includes if people need help getting on disability with PTSD.



From: Rob Szypko <robert.szypko@nytimes.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 12:35 PM

To: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Subject: From The Daily (NYT): Mayor Rotering interview?
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Amanda,

Nice to meet you. I'm one of the producers on The Daily, a podcast from The New York Times. First of all, I
wanted to send my deepest condolences to you and the Highland Park community for the tragedy on the Fourth
of July. I myself live in Evanston, and have been thinking a lot about the residents of Highland Park these past
few days.

We’re wondering if Mayor Rotering might be available to come on the show for a conversation about the tragic
shooting, and also to talk about her own journey over the years in trying to address gun violence. It seems to us
that she did everything a mayor can do to prevent this kind of incident. So we’d be interested in hearing about
her efforts years ago to implement an assault weapons ban in Highland Park, and to hear what this week has
been like for her and the HP community as everyone grapples with this tragedy.

Just by way of background, The Daily is known for very thoughtful, fair-minded and nuanced conversations and
our large audience of about 3 million listeners a day have come to expect that from us.

Would you have a few minutes to hop on the phone and chat about what we had in mind further? If it all
worked out it would probably involve at least 45-60 minutes of the Mayor’s time in the next couple of days. I
know that is a big ask, but we would need at least that much time to ensure the kind of conversation that our
show specializes in. Let me know if you think that might be possible.

Many thanks,
Rob

Rob Szypko

Audio Producer, The Daily
The New York Times

p: 978-270-0800



From:

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:35 PM
To: Carole Marshall

Cc: nrotering @cityhpil.com

Subject: Re: Interview

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Very good! and | only missed it by ten minutes! Please be patient with me....

> On Jul 6, 2022, at 10:21 AM, Carole Marshall —wrote:
>

> Dear Mayor,

>

> | watched your interview with Andrea Mitchell this morning and was so impressed with your statements, and your passion.
You said what so desperately needed to be said, and said it most emphatically!

>

> We moved to Highland Park in 1976, and my children were raised there..Lincoln Grammar School, Edgewater Jr High, and
Highland Park High school.

>

> My daughter {Melissa Pielet) still lives there. My grandkids went to high school with the shooter. My son lives in Riverwoods,
and of course we all attended the HP 4th of July parade for many years.

>

> My sister (Donna Gutman) is an activist in the highest sense of the word. She works tirelessly for gun change, and the other
changes that need to happen in our country. | only mention this because | am so very proud of her, and her continuous work.
> <Screen Shot 2022-07-06 at 10.15.10 AM.png>

>

> So you see my roots are there, my family is there, my sister works for all that is important to try and change the madness of
the United States. | just wanted to thank you for for your blistering interview, and thank you for saying what needs to be said,
not just in HP, but everywhere.

>

> Former resident, and a woman who has her heart in HP

>

> Carole Segal Marshall

>

>



From: Matthew Robins <MRobins@| RSrecycles.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 12:37 PM
To: Kanapareddy, Ramesh
Cc: Bill Kenney; Brennan, William; Jason, Erin; O'Neill, Joe; Cris Manley; LorrieBroadway;

Vera Woods; Diane Schwarz; Kim Mackay, Hector Campos; JustinBurnette; Chuck
Vasalos; George Strom; JoshuaConnell; John Larsen

Subject: RE: Dumpster Pickup- In Crime Zone
Importance: High
[EXTERNAL EMAIL}

Hi again Ramesh,

The FBI just instructed ours driver to stay away from this particular area, as we recently attempted to provide the
requested city service.

Please let us know if we can lend a hand in any other way.

Matthew

Matthew Robins

Municipal Service Coordinator s
LRS =4
5500 Pearl Street, Suite 200 ©
Rosemont, IL 60018 e o
224-233-1714 (Phone) B

LRSRECYCLES.COM | 844.NEED.LRS

BT

From: Matthew Robins

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:54 AM

To: Kanapareddy, Ramesh <rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Bill Kenney <BKenney@LRSRecycles.com>; Brennan, William <wbrennan@cityhpil.com>; Jason, Erin
<ejason@cityhpil.com>; O'Neill, Joe <JONeill@cityhpil.com>; Cris Manley <CManley@LRSrecycles.com>; Lorrie
Broadway <LBroadway@LRSRecycles.com>; Vera Woods <VWoods@LRSrecycles.com>; Diane Schwarz
<DSchwarz@LRSrecycles.com>; Kim Mackay <KMackay@LRSrecycles.com>; Hector Campos
<HCampos@LRSrecycles.com>; Justin Burnette <JBurnette@LRSrecycles.com>; Chuck Vasalos
<CVasalos@LRSrecycles.com>; George Strom <GStrom@LRSrecycles.com>; Joshua Connell
<JConnell@LRSRecycles.com>; John Larsen <JLarsen@LRSrecycles.com>

Subject: RE: Dumpster Pickup- In Crime Zone

Thanks for the phone call and email, Ramesh.



Happy to share this with our entire HP team so that we can provide service and lend a hand in any way possible to the
city.

Take care and please feel free to keep us posted on anything else that we are able to assist with.

All the best,
Matthew

From: Kanapareddy, Ramesh <rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:47 AM

To: Matthew Robins <MRobins@LRSrecycles.com>

Cc: Bill Kenney <BKenney@LRSRecycles.com>; Brennan, William <wbrennan®@cityhpil.com>; Jason, Erin
<egjason@cityhpil.com>; O'Neill, Joe <JONeili@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Dumpster Pickup- In Crime Zone

Importance: High

Matthew,
| am following up the message | had left regarding an overflow dumpster pickup. As you can imagine,
emergency personnel are working non-stop at the tragedy site to work through various aspects of the

_investigation. We do have a dumpster is located within the cordoned off perimeter of downtown Highland Park
to be picked up.

The dumpster is located on Second St just north of Laurel Ave. You will need to enter through Laurel Ave, and
check in with FBl o enter the secured zone. | have copied Battalion Chief Bill Brennan who can assist LRS fo get
to the dumpster location.

If you need additional information please let us know.

Thanks,
Ramesh

Ramesh Kanapareddy, P.E., CFM
Assistant City Manager/Director of Public Works

City of Highland Park
Department of Public Works
1150 Half Day Road
Highland Park, llinois 60035

O: 847.432.0807
F: 847.432.9907



rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com

citvhpil.com

CLICK HERE TO
BB VIEW YOUR WATER USE
MYWATERUSE CITYHPH .COM




From: Noery Rangel (Y
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:38 PM

To: akamischke@cityhpil.com
Subject: Graphic Images From Shooting
Attachments: IMG_7754.PNG; attachment.txt

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good Afternoon,

My name is Noemy Rangel. | am Nicolas Toledo’s granddaughter. Lately, | have been coming across this specific image of
my grandpa on different social media platforms. | am not sure who else has it. But | do know that Josiah Morales is the
one who originally posted the photo on Snapchat. It then has been spreading on other platforms such as Tik Tok. Seeing
this graphic image of my Grandpa and my other family members on the ground brings in a whole wave of emotions.
Anger, sadness, and disturbance are just some of those emotions. | just wanted to bring this to your attention and
hopefully help me stop the spread of this image. Thank you so much for all your help. My family and | greatly appreciate
it.

- Noemy Rangel



Sent from my iPhone



From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dan,

kstone@cityhpil.com

Wednesday, July 06, 2022 12:39 PM
DAKraemer@chs.com
acivitello@cityhpil.com

Re: Highland Park coverage - safety concern

| appreciate your quick response to my message, and your good intentions. Thanks for taking down
those links. | cannot verify whether all the Go Fund Me pages are legitimate, so am directing people
to the Highland Park Community Foundation to make donations. They have the expertise to manage
the funds received properly and transparently. Their website is: https://iwww.hpcfil.org/ if you can add
it to your page. | leave it up to you to decide whether to keep the go fund me links or not.

Again, thank you for your help on this.

Kim

Kim Stone

Councilwoman

xl ety

City of Highland Park
1707 St Johus Avenue
Highland Park, [llinois 66035

847.780.7432

kstone@eityhpil.com

I use the pronouns she/her/hers.

Any email correspondence to and from this
aceount is subject 1o the Hlinois Freedom of

Information Act

]

=]

]

From: Kraemer, Daniel A <DAKraemer@cbs.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 11:58:27 AM
To: Stone, Kim

Cc: Civitello, Amanda

Subject: RE: Highland Park coverage - safety concern

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thank you for bringing this to our attention.
We only intended to help and absolutely did not intend to upset/endanger anyone.

1



We have updated the link and removed the Meal Train links.
If there are any other adjustments needed please let us know.
Also, if there are any additions we should make to our list of links we’d be happy to add them.

Take care and our thoughts are with your community during this difficult time.
Below is the updated link.

Dan

https://www.cbsnews.com/chicago/news/how-to-help-victims-of-the-deadly-mass-shooting-in-highland-park-july/

DAN KRAEMER
EXECUTIVE PRODUCER/CBS CHICAGO
0: (312) 899-2284

E: DAKRAEMER@CBS.COM

From: Stone, Kim <kstone@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 11:38 AM

To: @WBBM-TV WebTips <cbschicagotips@cbs.com>
Cc: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Highland Park coverage - safety concern

External Email

Hello and thank you for your coverage of the deadly shooting at our parade in Highland Park on
Monday. The privacy and safety of families impacted may be compromised by sharing of the meal
train links on your website. (https://www.cbsnews.com/chicago/news/how-to-help-victims-of-the-
deadly-mass-shooting-in-highland-park/.) The organizers intended these as a means of organizing
with family and friends, and did not know that these were posted to your site. Could you remove these
links? Please reply asap.

Thanks.

Kim Stone
Councilwoman

[x] weos

City of Highland Park
1707 8t Johns Avenue
Highland Park, lllinois 60035

847.780.7432

kstone@citvhpil.com
cityhpil.com




I use the pronouns she/her/hers.

Any email correspondence to and from this
account is subject to the Hlinois Freedom of
Information Act

EEE




From: Perrella, Tom <tom.perrella@evrealestate.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:40 PM

To: Curran, Sean

Subject: Re: *important*

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png;
image004.png

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Sean,

Would CERT fall under the Police department?

Thanks!

Tom Perrella
Advisor

ENGEL & VOLKERS Chicago North Shore
566 Chestnut Street, 2nd Floor

Winnetka, IL. 60093

USA

Mobile

Office: 847-441-5730

tom(@thomasperrella.com
www.thomasperrella.com

Each brokerage is independently owned and operated. This email and any attachments are confidential. If you
are not the intended recipient of this email, please immediately delete its contents and notify us. This email was
checked for virus contamination before being sent, however, it is advisable to check for any contamination
occurring during transmission. We cannot accept liability for virus contamination. Due to the increased
possibility of fraudulent interception of electronic communications, we recommend you verify wire instructions
by phone prior to initiating wired funds. Do not use any phone numbers provided in the email you received.

On Wed, Jul 6, 2022, 12:09 PM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

" CERT Team

- Please take advantage of this:



Family Service of Lake County, in coordination with the City of Highland Park, is offering counseling services
- to City staff and community members affected by yesterday’s tragic event. Walk-in, Zoom and telephonic
services are available Monday through Friday 9:00 AM through 7:00 PM and on weekends by appointment.

- Call 847.432.4981 for more information.

Family Service of Lake County
777 Central Avenue, Suite 17
Highland Park, IL 60035
847-432-4981

www famservice org

In addition to their traditional service options, Family Service of Lake County will be on site to conduct
Critical Incident Crisis Debriefing sessions for those wishing to discuss their experiences in a safe group
setting. Dates and locations are below:

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
' Highland Park, IL 60035

For City Manager’s Office and Finance employees who were at the event at the time of incident.

Police Department

Friday July 8th 9:00 AM
- 1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, IL 60035

For Police Department employees who were at the event at the time of the incident.

Additional Session

Friday July 8th 11:00 AM
1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, IL 60035

For employees (All Departments) who were not at the event at the time of the incident, but wish to discuss
their experiences.

Please coordinate with your supervisor to ensure we have operational coverage.

We encourage everyone to take advantage of these resources. Feel free to reach out to any of us in human
resources for additional resources should these dates and times not work for you or for additional support
options.

Sincerely,



- From: Hyndman, Amy <ahyndman{@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 11:05 AM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; 'Anne Violanti' ; 'Barbara Rosenthal'

; 'Brad Kramer' . 'Bruce KOsenberg'
; 'Carolyn Cerf' 'Cheryl Busscher'
; 'Chick Stern' < an Bricker'

Daniel Lidawer' ; 'Dave Rothschild' >: Ducarmel Albaria‘

arl >lavl

"Eddie Rush' 4 , 'Gary Greenberg'

} 'JTamie Santucci' ; Jason

N ; 'Jay DeGarmo'

. b 'Jeffrey Pine'

Doherty! ; 'John Theodosakis' <
. 'Josh Olian' 4

eorge Slominski'

; 'Teff Wyke'
; Jerry Aufox'

:'John
i-: 'Josh Chaet'

, Kathy LaMorte' <

.. -
>

. "Leslie Neilan'

>, 'Kris Byrnes' 9

' Katie Faletti' 4 ]
4 : "Lou Shapiro'

. 'Merle Branner' { Michael Baim
+. Norman Greenberg'

o Tung S
> 'Ryan Werner

, JF 'Steve Amiel'
P>; '"Thomas Ochs' <
1m Benton'

_ "Nancy McEntee'
: '"Rachel Heyman'

"Richard Nelson' 9 ~ - '"Roy Filinson'
9 ;. 'Shane Selig'
'Steve Rachman’ 4
'Thomas Perrella’ 4

> 'William Roth'

3

v, "Duke Wang' 1  'Gurv Anand'

K

Cameron, Gerald <gcameron(@cityhpil.com>;

Subject: RE: July 5th CERT Activation

Updated schedule: see below for instructions

Wed: 11a-2p Nancy McEntee, Shane Selig

Wed: 2p-6p Dan Bricker, Kris Byrnes

Thurs: 11a Bruce Rosenberg (securing at 1p), Tim Benton (stay {il you can)

Fri: 11a John Theodakis, John Doherly



Fri: 3-6p Gurv Anand

Sat: (If Needed) 11am Dave Rothschild

Amy Hyndman
District 112 School Resource Officer

CERT Coeordinator

= , -

1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, lllinois 60035

Office: 847-926-1122

Fax: 847-432-2024
T

=3 e

ahyndman@cityhpil.com

cityhpil.com

= (=

From: Hyndman, Amy

- Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 8:51 PM
To: Curran, Sean <gscurran(@cityhpil.com™>; 'Anne Violanti'
- '‘Brad Kramer'

> 'Barbara Rosenthal'
; 'Bruce Rosenberg'
; 'Cheryl Busscher'

; 'JTamie Santucci'
>; 'Jay DeGarmo'
; 'Jeffrey Pine'

. 'Jerry Aufox'



; 'John Theodosakis' < ; 'Josh Chaet'
' J 'Kathy LaMorte'

'Katie Faletti' ' ‘ ; 'Leslie Neilan'
'Lou Shapiro'

‘Marvin Sabido' y - "Michael Barm
; Nancy McEntee' >; 'Norman Greenberg'

. 'Rachel Heyman' 4 I Recynold Tung'
'Richard Nelson' . ; ili -, 'Ryan Werner'
3 i B> 'Steve Amiel'
'Steve Rachman' <\l - N N ; 'Thomas Ochs'
"Thomas Perrella’ _ William Koth'

; Cameron, Gerald

<gcameron@cityhpil. com>;
Subject: RE: July 5th CERT Activation

Thank you all for your responses...Here is a very basic schedule....please stay as long as you
are able. The fent does not need to be manned every second but it would be nice to have
people on hand 1o help organize and make sure coolers get filled. | will check in with the
first crew tomorrow.

Please park near Laurel and Second. Irvis parked on Laurel. Go there and you will need to
check in with an FBl employee to sign in to the scene. The tent is located on second street.

Please follow the below schedule if possible:

I will be back in fomorrow morning at 9a, so | will confirm with everyone.

- Wed: 11a-2p Nancy McEntee, Shane Selig

Wed: 2p-ép Dan Bricker, Kris Byrnes

Thurs: 11a Bruce Rosenberg (securing at 1p), Tim Benton (stay til you can)

6



Fri:
Fri:

~Sat: (if Needed) 1Tam Dave Rothschild

Amy Hyndman
District 112 School Resource Officer

CERT Coordingtor

5 S—— -

1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, lllinols 60035

Office: 847-926-1122

; mFGX: 847-432-2024

ahyndman@cityhpil.com
citvhpil.com

EHENE

. From: Hyndman, Amy
- Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:46 PM



, 'Barbara Rosenthal'
ruce Rosenberg'

>; 'Cheryl Busscher'
>: 'Dan Bricker' <
; 'Dave Rothschild' 4

;. 'Earl Slavin' 4 '
'Eddie Rush' 'Ga reenberg']

'Jamie Santucct' |
; 'JTay DeGarmo' P, 'Jeff Wyke'
; 'John

, 'Jeffrey Pine' b 'Jerry Aufox' 9
'John Theodosakis' ' 'Josh Chaet’

P, 'Josh Olian’ 1 Y, 'Kathy LaMorte'
- 'Merle Brapper' >, 'Michael Baim

i Norman Greenberg'
i>; 'Reynold Tung'

To: Curran, Sean <scurran(@cityhpil.com>; 'Anne Violanti'
: 'Brad Kramer'

b .

>: 'Ducarmel bana'

- 'Eddie Litke'
>; 'George Slominski'
ason Sims'

Doherty'

=
2

>: 'Leslie Neilan'

>; 'Kris Byrnes' 4
ou Shapiro'

Katie Faletty

~ '"Marvin Sabido'

B . 'Nancy McEntee] o
; 'Rachel Heyman' 4

"Richard Nelson'

; 'Ryan Werner'

P>: 'Roy Filinson
b 'Shane Selig' {

2

=

'Thomas Ochs'§ ;
: b "William Roth

'‘Steve Rachman
"Thomas Perrella’

Duke Wang'

. Cameron, Gerald

> .

- <gcameron(@cityhpil.com>} .
- Subject: RE: July 5th CERT Activation

Hi All,

We are going to have a continued activation through this entire week for CERTs to help out
manning the cooling /feeding tent. If you can help out, starting tfomorrow (11a-6p), let me
know. | will make up a schedule and send it out. If's best fo email your availability to me for

now.

Thanks again for all you do and please reach out if you need social work services.

Amy




Amy Hyndman
- District 112 School Resource Officer

CERT Coordinator

S ———
=

1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, llincis 60035

Office: 847-926-1122

Fax: 847-432-2024

ahyndman@cifyhpil.com
cityhpil.com

BEIE

From: Hyndman, Amy
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:37 AM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; 'Anne Violanti' 4

Barbara Rosenthal'
Bruce Rosenberg'

'Eddie Litke'

'George Slominski'

; 'JTason Sims'
; 'Jeff Wyke'
; 'Jerry Autfox'

; 'John
'Josh Chaet!

; 'Kathy LaMorte

'Katie Faletti' ; 'Kris Byrnes' )>; 'Leslie Neilan'
S ' "Lou Shapiro' { i ) I
Marvin Sabido' . 'Merle Branner' ‘ 'Michael Baim'

; Nancy McEntee' 7 Norman Greenberg'
'Reynold Tung' h;

Rachel Heyman' <j
’ } 'Rvan Werner'

'Steve Amiel' | _—

. "Thomas Ochs' 4
[ “Tim Benton'
9

» .
2

'Richar Ne son’ 9

hane Seli' 5

teve Rachman'

'Thomas Perrella' 4 - "William Roth'




| 'Gurv Anand

Cameron, Gerald <gcameron@cityhpil.com>;

Subject: July Sth CERT Activation
Good Morning Team,

To help support the various teams on the ground, especially in light of foday's high temps,
we are looking for CERTs 1o help man a tent down on Second St to help pass out water efc.

Please respond directly to me ai— you can help out today.

We need 3 people at a fime 1il 6pm tonight. We will deploy IRV to the command center to
. pick up supplies and then set up shop on Second St

Thank you,

Amy

Amy Hyndman
District 112 School Resource Officer

CERT Coordinator

p—
]

1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, lllinois 60035

[——

Office: 847-926-1122

10



Fax: 847-432-2024

ahyndman@cityhpil.com
citvhpil.com

BB

i
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From: Sharon Waller < -

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 12:41 PM

To: Jensen, Don

Cc: Margaret Schneemann; Elizabeth Sommerfeld; Annie Storey; Michele Piotrowski
Subject: Re: Water Energy Nexus Survey

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

ditto - please suggest a few times.

On Wed, Jul 6, 2022 at 12:07 PM Jensen, Don <djensen@cityhpil.com> wrote:

- Thanks Margaret.

Fortunately no City employees or officials were injured.

We at the Water Plant are somewhat distant from the parade route so our experience is basically
the same as everyone else following the tragedy through broadcast and social media.

I am open to a call and anxious to learn about the response received.

Please offer a few times from which to choose.

Don

Donald M. Jensen
Superintendent Water Production



From: Margaret Schneemann [mailto:MSchneemann@cmap.illinois.gov}

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 11:42 AM

To: Jensen, Don <djensen@cityhpil.com>; Sharon Waller <} EEGNGNGNGNGEGEGEGEEEEEEE

Cc: Elizabeth Sommerfeld - Annie Storey <annie@isawwa.org>; Michele Piotrowski
<mpiotrowski@eeiweb.com>

Subject: Water Energy Nexus Survey

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Don & Sharon,

First off, Don | hope that everything is ok {or as ok as it can be) with you and yours, sending thoughts your
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
I \ichele Piotrowski <mpiotrowski@eeiweb.com>; Ben Petersen
<Ben®@isawwa.org>

Subject: RE: Water Energy Nexus Survey Invitation

Got mine ©



Donald M. Jensen
Superintendent Water Production

From: Annie Storey [mailto:annie(@isawwa.org]

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2022 8:18 AM

To: Jensen, Don <djensen@ecityhpil.com>; Margaret Schneemann <MSchneemann@cmap.illinois.gov>;
Sharon Waller ||| G ; ichele Piotrowski <mpiotrowski@eeiweb.com>; Ben
Petersen <Ben@isawwa.org>

Subject: FW: Water Energy Nexus Survey Invitation

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Morning! This was sent out to 481 ISAWWA utility members today.

Annie

Annie Storey, CAE
FExecutive Director

Hlinois Section American Water Works Association
280 Shuman Boulevard, Suite 100

Naperville, Hlinois 60563

o 866-521-3595, x1

€ anniedisawwa.org

From: Annie Storey <annie{@isawwa.org>

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2022 8:00 AM

To: Annie Storey <annie@isawwa.org>
Subject: Water Energy Nexus Survey Invitation




View in browser

Data Needed by May 15!

This survey conducted by Illinois Section American Water Works Association (ISAWWA) Water
Efficiency Committee is a follow up survey from the 2010 Water-Energy Nexus survey. The goal of this
survey is to learn more about the energy intensity of Illinois water suppliers and how it has changed over
time.

‘Why should you participate in the Water-Energy Nexus survey?

= Your local energy provider may have an energy efficiency program to fund energy efficiency
projects as reduction of water leakage in water distribution systems. Our survey will update this data
and can alter if you will be included in the funding.

« Improvement without metrics and benchmarking. The 2010 survey was our benchmark, and
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
https://www.isawwa.org/page/energynexus2020.

Ben Petersen, our Research and Marketing Intern, will be reaching out via phone call and email to help you
proceed with filling out the survey. You can reach Ben at Ben@isawwa.org,

Access the survey here.




THinois Seotion AWWA
545 8. Randall Road
8t Chanles, [L 60174
866-521-3385

http://'www.isawwa.org

Follow us on Facebook and LinkedIn for updates and timely communications.

If you wish Lo slop receiving email from us, you can remove yourself by visiling
http://www isawwa. org/members/EmailOptPreferences. aspx?id=63346685 &e=annie/@isawwa.org&h=1{139083beb286¢ 7bfal Se1ec914e3309b5c58623

View in browser hitps.//www isawwa ore/view.aspx?messageld=9¢013f48dbf043{7af5cddblec7c90ee

CAUTICN: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. s : :

Regards,
Sharon

Sharon A. Waller, PhD, PE, LEED AP BD+C
Sustainable Systems LLC - Consulting
Email:

Website: http://sustainablesystemslic-consulting.weebly.com

Mobilc




From: Craig Leva <craigleva@arwayconfections.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:42 PM

To: Terri Olian; David L. Reich; Sofial. Alvarez; Alyssa Knobel; Amy Small; Betsy Brint; Bobbie
Hinden; Cookie Kohn; Cristina Mota; Davidisrael; Donald Stewart; Eric Ephraim; Jamie Strait
Muller; Jean Meadows; JoeReinstein; Jon Levey; Julie Kraff; Karen Reisin; Laurie Levin; Nancy
Mills; Robyn Schuster; Taryn Kessel; Tom Koulentes; Tonia Arrington; Deborah Finn; James
Hospodarsky; Jennifer Aiello; Kevin Ryan; AJ Chalom; La Casa de Isaac; Sara Sher;

Subject: !e: !!!! July 4th Shooting Response Fund

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Betsy and Terri,
Thank you for setting up this fund. My family and | certainly plan to contribute, and I'd be happy to join the
committee that is tasked with the grant process.

| think it's safe to say that we all feel a bit numb. It feels so surreal that this has happened in our community. It's
hard to make sense of it all. That said, we can make real impact here and help lift our community with funds that we
are able to raise. | do think we should also make a significant contribution from our endowment towards this
endeavor. In addition, | believe that any funds that come in over the next few months should be added to this
response fund, whether earmarked or not. Just my two cents.

We obviously have a lot of healing to do as a community. | am proud to be a part of the HPCF and the fact that we
will be able to make a direct impact in that healing process.

Thank you again for your leadership on this.
Craig
Craig Leva

Arway Confections / Long Grove Confectionery
craigleva@arwayconfections.com

From: Terri Olian <terri@hpcfil.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 5:53 PM
To: David L. Reich <dreich@1KSU.com>; Sofia I. Alvarez ; Alyssa Knobel
Amy Small ; Betsy Brint ; Bobbie Hinden <
} - Craig Leva <craigleva@arwayconfections.com>; Cristina Mota ; David
Israel <david.israel@mesirow.com>; Donald Stewart <dstewart@stewmil.com>; Eric Ephraim <eephraim@firsthankhp.com>;
Jamie Strait Muller » Jean Meadows Joe Reinstein

: Jon Levey <jlevey@highlandparkbank.com>; Julie Kraff ; Karen Reisin

rie Levin <llevin@foxswibel.com>; Nancy Mills ; Robyn Schuster

; Taryn Kessel >; Terri Olian <terri@hpcfil.org>; Tom Koulentes

: Tonia Arrington ; Deborah Finn <dfinn@dist113.org>; lames
Hospodarsky <jhospodarsky@cityofhighwood.org>; Jennifer Aiello <jaiello@cit

yhpil.com>: Kevi n <kryan@nssd112.org>; Al
Chalom <aj@hpcfil.org>; La Casa de Isaac < Sara Sher < A




A S

Subject: HPCFiJu'l;Ath Shooting Response Fund

Dear Board, ALC, and AC Members,

To help those directly impacted by yesterday's mass shooting, we have established a July 4th
Highland Park Shooting Response Fund. All contributions to the Response Fund will go directly
to victims and survivors or the organizations that support them.

There is a donation page on our website with an active donation form. People can access it
from the homepage of our website https://www.hpcfil.org.

Here is also a direct link to the donation form.

We are so grateful for your help in getting the word out about our efforts to help the victims
and survivors of yesterday’s shooting - and really our community as a whole.

Please let us know if you have any questions or need anything else.
Betsy & Terri

Torn Olian

Exccutive Dircctor, Highland Park Community Foundation
w 0 847-433-4100 = terri@hpefilorg* www.hpcfil.org
1ve Where You Live! Donatc here or by mail (P.O. Box 398, Highland Park, IL 60035). Click here for morc options!
Click here to recommend a grant from your Donor-Advised Fund if you are a client of Fidelity Charitable, Schwab Charitable, or BNY

Mellon

Celebrating 30 years of making a difference, 1992-2022!
Together, we will continue to improve the lives of individuals and enhance our community as a whole!



From: Planas-Masi, Antonio (NBCUniversal) <Antonio.Planas-Masi@nbcuni.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 12:44 PM

To: Communications @cityhpil.com

Cc: [SP.PIO.Personnel @illinois.gov

Subject: NBC News request for information Robert Crimo

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

My name is Antonio Planas and I’'m a reporter with NBC News in NYC. Happy Wednesday.
I am in the Chicago area covering the Highland Park shooting and | was wondering: Can someone with Highland Park or
Illincis State Police say whether Crimo purchased a gun/guns online that were either used in the shooting or recently

confiscated by authorities?

Did Crimo purchase weapons online and then pick them up at a regular gun storefront or maybe through a person-to-
person exchange with someone who has all the proper FFL licenses to legally make that transaction?

| can field the answer/answers here at this email address or be reached at 212-991-8401.
I am on deadline and hope to hear back.
Thank you.

Antonio Planas, NBC News



From: karen blicker

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 12:44 PM
To: nrotering@cityhpil.com
Subject: July 4

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Surely my ears deceive me when | heard of you expressing heartbreak over the MURDERER who was once in your Cub
Scout den. Well | can certainly see that you would find a little boy underneath all the tattoos etc., That's a ot of
misplaced heartbreak. The heartbreak, | am sure you are aware, should be for the families of those slaughtered while
enjoying a July 4 parade. Not for the person who slaughtered them!

Sent from my iPhone



From: cplazas@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:44 PM
To: CONeill@cityhpil.com

Subject: CERT Liason info for HP Victims
Chris-

Below 1s the list and will create an on-going email thread as I receive responses. Thus far, I have one family who absolutely
would like a Cert Member-

"This would be for Goldstein family at—
‘The family member of the Mccarty family (couple with the 2 year old toddler) (NN i dicatcd that he does
notwant it, but himself and another family member “me sharing the HP home-

and will let you know if (jjjjjjjvould like CERT liaison.

From: Amanda Zarobsky <ABZAROBSKY@FBI.GOV>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:04 PM

To: Plazas, Cynthia <cplazas@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Fwd: Highland Park Shooting - Deceased

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Amanda B. Zarobsky, LCSW

Victim Specialist, FBI Chicago Division, North RA, Rockford RA
1375 E Woodfield Rd. Ste. 300. Schaumburg, IL 60173
She/Her, abzarobsky @fbi.gov,

(0).847-734-9818 ()

This information may contain sensifive data belonging to the sender, which is protected by the U.S. Government. The information is

intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance to the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. “This message is
intended for official use and may contain SENSITIVE information.”

From: Hogberg, Herbert E. [l (CG) (FBI) <hehogberg@fbi.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 11:18:39 AM

To: Hoogland, Adam M. (CG) {FBI) <amhoogland @fbi.gov>; Zarobsky, Amanda Blowers (CG) (FBI) <ABZAROBSKY@FBI.GOV>
Subject: Fwd: Highland Park Shooting - Deceased

Herbert E. "Skip" Hogberg 111
Special Agent



Federal Bureau of Investigation
North RA
1375 Woodfield Rd. #300
Schaumburg. 1L 60173

ell
847 734 9833 Desk
312 421 6700 24 hr

From: Thomas Nugent <tnugent@vbg.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 11:08:07 AM

To: Hogberg, Herbert E. Ill (CG) (FBI) <hehogberg@fbi.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Highland Park Shooting - Deceased

Jacquelyn Sundheim| | F |w ﬁs'oz" 165

Nicholas Toledo Mjw 5'09"{170

Katherine Goldstein | | F |w ||| 504" {120
—_

trina McCarthy FIW 5'08"1130

Kevin McCarthy | w | SEEEE 6'00"| 200

Deceased|

Deceased|

Deceased

Deceased

Deceased

Stephen Straus | v | | 511|180

Deceased

Eduardo Uvaldo Miw| GNP |507"[230

Deceased




From: jlogan@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:45 PM

To: WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com; kmccaulou@cityhpil.com; gcameron@cityhpil.com

Cc: gneukirch@cityhpil.com; alevinstein@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: Phone Calls

Attachments: image006.png; image008.png; image009.png; image010.png; image011.png;
image012.png; image013.png; image014.png; image015.png; image016.jpg;
image001.jpg

Thank you, Bill & PD Team, not only for this but for everything you are doing.

Kind regards,
Julie Logan
Finance Director
She / Her / Hers

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, THlinois 60035

847.926.1020 Office phone
847.432.2617 Fax

jlogan@cityhpil.com

000

From: Bonaguidi, William <WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com>

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

Adam and I met and discussed the call. While it was certainly an unsettling call, it doesn’t meet the
criteria of a threat per criminal law. Please know that I appreciat eporting this and I'm not
diminishing it in any way. I'm simply replying about the legalities of it. We sincerely encourage
anyone who receives anything remotely close to a threat to report it to us right away.

I've shared the details of the call with the Lake County Major Crimes Task Force and they have n
heard that name until this. They will let me know if they do. We have no record in HP records o&



-s checking to see if he can obtain the phone number of the caller so the HP team can try and
identify him and go from there.

Of note, the global media attention is subjecting us to an influx of calls. Some are bizarre and
completely unrelated to our parade investigation. Regardless, please do not hesitate to reach out with
anything of concern.

Respectfully,
Bill

William Bonaguidi
Deputy Chief of Police

City of Highland Park
Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Road

Highland Park, Hinois 60035

847.432.7730 - Main
847.926.1764 - Direcl
847.432.2024 - Fax

citvhpil.com

000

From:

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 11:11 AM

To: Cameron, Gerald <gcameron@citvhpil.com>; Bonaguidi, William <WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; Logan, Julie <jlogan@citvhpil.com>; Levinstein, Adam

<alevinstein@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Phone Calls

Ger and Bill,

The individual who threatene
that appeared on the caller {D wa
Please let me know if you need an

n the phone tried calling me and_our direct office lines. The name
{ did not answer the phone and he did not leave a messag s on FMLA.

care

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, lincis 60035

847.432.2617 Fax

SN



citvhpil.com

000

CLICK HERE TOD
VIEW YOUR WATER USE
BUYWATERUSE CITYHPIL.LOM




From: Sammy Hanzel <shanzel@villageofglencoe.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 12:47 PM

To: kanapareddy@cityhpil.com; ejason@cityhpil.com; acivitello@cityhpil.com
Cc: Phil Kiraly

Subject: Glencoe to host candlelight vigil and interfaith service this week
Attachments: Glencoe Stands Together (2).pdf; Glencoe Stands Together.png

[EXTERNAL EMAIL}
Good afternoon,

We wanted to share with you that the Village of Glencoe will be co-hosting two events this week with our Clergy
Association to show support for those affected by Monday’s shooting and provide an opportunity for healing for
residents and the surrounding community. A flyer is attached should you wish to disseminate to your residents as well.

Candlelight Vigil
Thursday, July 7 at 7:30 p.m.
Am Shalom (840 Vernon Avenue)

Interfaith Service
Sunday, July 10 at 4:00 p.m.
Glencoe Union Church (263 Park Avenue)

Let us know if you have any questions. Additionally, if there is anything | can do to help, please let me know.

SAMMY HANZEL

Communications Manager

675 Village Court, Glencoe, lllinois 60022
e: shanzel@villageofglencoe.org

0: (847)461-1104 c

She/Her {what's this?)

www.villageofglencoe.org

Tris E-8ail ansirdssion contains information from the Villags of Glencoe, which is confidential or privileged, The information s intended o be for the use of the
addressed individual or entity. If vou are not the intended recipient, he aware that any disclosure, copying distribution or use of the contents of this information is
prohibited.

If vou have received this Emall in arror, please nolify us by replying 1o the E-Mall address or calling the {slephone number balow.

Village of Glencoe

878 Village Court

Glencoe, illinols 80022 USA
TH: (847 835-4114



JOIN US FOR AN OPPORTUNITY FOR HEALING AND TO
SUPPORT THOSE AFFECTED BY THE HIGHLAND PARK SHOOTING.

Thursday, July 7 | 7:30 p.m. Sunday, July 10 | 4:00 p.m.
Am Shalom Glencoe Union Church
840 Vernon Avenue 263 Park Avenue
Candles will be available onsite. The Glencoe Clergy Association

invites you to attend an Interfaith
Prayer Service honoring the
victims and those affected by the
Highland Park shooting.

The ceremony will be held outdoors
(weather permitting)
- please bring your own chair.

Family Service of Glencoe will be onsite at both events
to provide information on how to access resources and support.



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
victims and those offected by the
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



From: Eder, Daniel J. <DEder@lakecountyil.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:48 PM

To: deanna.clmem@uwlakeco.org; Covelli,Christopher M.; Communications@cityhpil.com
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Scam Tips

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.jpg; Scam

Avoidance Tips.docx

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

FYI

Dan Eder, MPH, IPEM, LEHP

Meanager

Lake County Emergency Management Agency
§47-377-7026 (Office}

W (Cell)
eri@lakecountyil gov

Want to volunteer with Lake County EMA?
Fill out the survey below:
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/CWNRWHM

From: Hahn, Melissa <Melissa.Hahn@lllinois.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:33 PM

To: Eder, Daniel ). <DEder@lakecountyil.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Scam Tips

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization! Do not click links, open attachments, or reply,
unless you recognize the sender's email address and know the content is safe. ‘

The director wanted me to pull together a quick tip sheet on avoiding donation scams. It is attached. Feel free to share.

State of lllinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
1



attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.



SCAM AVOIDANCE TIPS

As with any disaster, there will likely be “bad apples” among individuals and groups that will try to take
advantage of the Highland Park shooting to scam money.

There are two organizations accepting donations for the victims of the shooting that are overseen by
local government in the Highland Park area:

e Highland Park Community Foundation’s July 4 Shooting Response Fund - Donations support
individual victims and families directly impacted by the shooting.

s The Lake County Community Foundation Crisis Relief Fund - This serves as a permanent
countywide funding resource in times of emergencies. We are currently raising funds to support
crisis relief efforts in the wake of the Highland Park shooting. Funds will be granted to support
emergency response needs, mental health counseling services, downtown repair and
revitalization, violence prevention and education and other urgent needs as they arise in the
aftermath of this tragedy.

While some Go Fund Me accounts may be legitimate, there are far too many incidents in which account
administrators kept most of the funds for themselves, and little of the money went to the people the

funds were ostensibly supposed to help.
TIPS:

Do research! Take some time to determine if this is a legitimate organization and exactly what

the funds will be used for.
From the FBI:

o Use caution anytime you see an email, social media post, crowdfunding platforms, cold
calls, etc.

o Give to established charities or groups whose work you know and trust.

o Watch out for organizations with copycat names.

o Check the organization’s reputation through the Federal Trade Commission.

o Be wary if someone asks for cash, gift cards, virtual current, or wire transfer. If you feel
an organization is legitimate, give using a check or credit card.

o If you think you’ve been scammed, report it to the lllinois Attorney General’s office, the

FBI, the FTC, and/or the National Center for Disaster Fraud.




From the Federal Trade Commission:

o Be wary if someone rushes you into donating

Ask for specifics about the donation; be concerned if claims are vague or sentimental.

o Some scammers will thank you for a donation you didn’t make in hopes you’ll donate on
the spot.

o Offering prizes or sweepstake winnings should be a red flag.

o}



From: ddayboll@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 12:49 PM
To: Communications@cityhpil.com
Subject: FW: AM New Zealand Interview request - Chicago shooting - Monday 4th July

From: Nats Levi <nats_levi@discovery.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 11:35 AM

To: Jogmen, Lou <ljogmen@cityhpil.com>; Police <Police@cityhpil.com>; #DL-AMShow-Producers <dl-amshow-
producers@discovery.com>

Subject: Re: AM New Zealand Interview request - Chicago shooting - Monday 4th July

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Lee,
Nats here from AM.

We are still quite keen to speak to the Police Chief, or another Police representative, about the on-the-ground
response from the shootings.

Would anyone be available to join us live-to-air on Zoom in one hours time?

Thanks,
Nats

On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 8:05 AM Nats Levi <nats_levi@discovery.com> wrote:
Hi there Lee,

f Nats from AM in New Zealand here - thanks for taking my call.
As stated, AM is a leading breakfast TV show in New Zealand.

We'd like to cross live to the Police Chief, or someone speaking on behalf to media, about the
shootings. Just looking for what is happening on the ground and the response.

Do you have anyone available ASAP to cross into our program? We could do this via zoom.
We would also be quite keen to have the City Manager, who is best to contact for her?

~ HIT TIME: CHICAGO 4th July: NOW - 1600



NZT 5th July NOW- 0900

~ As stated, we do realise this is a live response and can follow this interview up live on our
program tomorrow (5th July for Chicago)

- If you could please let us know, that would be greatly appreciated.

| Thanks,

NATS LEVI (SHE/HER)

~ AM REPORTER/ PRODUCER

NATS LEVI (SHE/HER)

AM REPORTER/ PRODUCER

vosiLE (NG




From: CONEeill@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:49 PM
To: cplazas@cityhpil.com
Cc: ljogmen@cityhpil.com; WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com; gcameron@cityhpil.com;

jolson@cityhpil.com; scurran@cityhpil.com; sgallagher@cityhpil.com;
ahyndman@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: CERT Liason info for HP Victims

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png

Thanks Dr. Plazas, appreciated. | will copy our admin team and Sgts. Curran, Ofc. Hyndman and Gallagher to give them a
heads up. The Chief advised that we would likely utilize CERTS for the HP locations and then courtesy call any outside
agencies. By any chance do you have the phone number for the Goldstein family?

Chris O’'Neill
Patrol Commander

' City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Ilinois 60035

847.026.1766
Office phone

coneill@citvhpil.com
citvhpil.com

000

From: Plazas, Cynthia <cplazas@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:44 PM

To: O'Neill, Chris <CONeill @cityhpil.com>
Subject: CERT Liason info for HP Victims

Chris-

Below 15 the list and will create an on-going email thread as 1 recerve responses. Thus far, T have one family who
absolutely would like a Cert Member-

This would be for Goldstein family at [ NSNSNENEY

The family member of the Mccarty family (couple with the 2 year old toddler) —indicatcd that he

does not want it, but himself and another family member ‘G -+ - - :hing

the HP home- and will let you know if {JJjf§ would like CERT liaison.
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

She/Her, abzarobsky@fbi.gov

(0)847-734-9818 (¢

This information may contain sensitive data belonging to the sender, which is protected by the U.S. Government. The information is
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. if you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any

disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance to the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. “This
message is intended for official use and may contain SENSITIVE information.”

From: Hogberg, Herbert E. Ill (CG) (FBI) <hehogberg@fbi.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 11:18:39 AM

To: Hoogland, Adam M. (CG) (FBI) <amhoogland@fbi.gov>; Zarobsky, Amanda Blowers (CG} (FBI)
<ABZAROBSKY@FBI.GOV>

Subject: Fwd: Highland Park Shooting - Deceased

Herbert E. "Skip" Hogberg 111
Special Agent
Federal Bureau of Investigation
North RA
1375 Woodfield Rd. #300
Schaumburg, IL 60173

Cell
847 734 9833 Desk
3124216700 24 hr

From: Thomas Nugent <tnugent@vbg.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 11:08:07 AM

To: Hogberg, Herbert E. Il (CG) (FBI) <hehogberg@fbi.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Highland Park Shooting - Deceased

Jacquelyn ‘o DLN; )

2



Nicholas Toledo

5'09"

Deceased|

Katherine
Goldstein

5'04"

Deceased

Irina McCarthy

5!08"

Deceased

Kevin McCarthy

6!00"

Deceased

Stephen Straus

5!1 1 L

Deceased

Eduarde Uvaldo

5|07u

Deceased|




From: Sammy Hanzel <shanzel@villageofglencoe.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:50 PM

To: kanapareddy@cityhpil.com; ejason@cityhpil.com; acivitello@cityhpil.com
Cc: Phil Kiraly

Subject: FW: Glencoe to host candlelight vigil and interfaith service this week
Attachments: image001.png; image003.png; Glencoe Stands Together (2).pdf
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

Let us know if you have any questions. Additionally, if there is anything I can do to help, please let me know.

Best,
Sammy

SAMMY HANZEL

Communications Manager

675 Village Court, Glencoe, [llinois 60022
e: shanzel@villageofglencoe.org

0: {847) 461-1104 c —

She/Her {what’s this?)

( ® i

www.vmage;:fglencoe.org :

This E-Mail transmission cantaing information from the Village of Glancoe, which is confidential or privileged. The information is intended 1o be for the use of the
addressed individual or entity. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying distribution or uss of the contenis of this infonmstion is
prohibited.

if you have receivad this Emall in error, please notify us by replying to the E-Mail address or calling the telephone number below,

Village of Glencoe

675 Village Court

Glencoe, Hincs 80022 USA
TH: {847} 8354114




JOIN US FOR AN OPPORTUNITY FOR HEALING AND TO
SUPPORT THOSE AFFECTED BY THE HIGHLAND PARK SHOOTINC.

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:52 PM
To: tom.perrella@evrealestate.com
Subject: RE: *Important*

yes

From: Perrella, Tom <tom.perrella@evrealestate.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:40 PM

To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Re: *Important*

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Sean,

Would CERT fall under the Police department?

Thanks!

Tom Perrella
Advisor

ENGEL & VOLKERS Chicago North Shore
566 Chestnut Street, 2nd Floor

Winnetka, IL 60093

USA

Mobile:

Office: 847-441-5730

tom(@thomasperrella.com
www.thomasperrella.com

Each brokerage is independently owned and operated. This email and any attachments are confidential. If you are not
the intended recipient of this email, please immediately delete its contents and notify us. This email was checked for
virus contamination before being sent, however, it is advisable to check for any contamination occurring during
transmission. We cannot accept liability for virus contamination. Due to the increased possibility of fraudulent
interception of electronic communications, we recommend you verify wire instructions by phone prior to initiating
wired funds. Do not use any phone numbers provided in the email you received.

On Wed, Jul 6, 2022, 12:09 PM Curran, Sean <scurran(@cityhpil.com> wrote:



- CERT Team

- Please take advantage of this:

. Family Service of Lake County, in coordination with the City of Highland Park, is offering counseling services to City
staft and community members affected by yesterday’s tragic event. Walk-in, Zoom and telephonic services are

~ available Monday through Friday 9:00 AM through 7:00 PM and on weekends by appointment. Call 847.432.4981 for
more information.

Family Service of Lake County
. 777 Central Avenue, Suite 17

¢ Highland Park, IL 60035

- 847-432-4981

- www.famservice.org

- In addition to their traditional service options, Family Service of Lake County will be on site to conduct Critical
- Incident Crisis Debriefing sessions for those wishing to discuss their experiences in a safe group setting. Dates and
- locations are below:

Public Services

- Wednesday July 6™7:30 AM
- 1150 Half Day Road
- Highland Park, IL 60035

- For Public Works and Community Development employees who were at the event at the time of the incident.

_ Fire Department

- Thursday July 7th 9:00 AM
- 1130 Central Ave
' Highland Park, IL 60035

. For Fire Department employees who were at the event at the time of the incident.

| City Hall



Thursday July 7th 1:00 PM
: 1707 St. Johns Ave
- Highland Park, IL 60035

- For City Manager’s Office and Finance employees who were at the event at the time of incident.

Police Department

. Friday July 8th 9:00 AM
1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, IL 60035

- For Police Department employees who were at the event at the time of the incident.

~ Additional Session

* Friday July 8th 11:00 AM
1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, IL 60035

.~ For employees (All Departments) who were not at the event at the time of the incident, but wish to discuss their
~ experiences.

Please coordinate with your supervisor to ensure we have operational coverage.

- We encourage everyone to take advantage of these resources. Feel free to reach out to any of us in human resources
- for additional resources should these dates and times not work for you or for additional support options.

- Sincerely,

~ From: Hyndman, Amy <ahyndman@cityhpil com>
- Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 11:05 AM

© To: Curran, Sean <scurran(@cityhpil.com>; 'Anne Violanti' <—> 'Barbara Rosenthal'

3




, 'Brad Kramer'
>; 'Carolyn Cerf'
'Dan Bricker'

; Bruce Rosenberg'
'Cheryl Busscher' p
. 'Daniel Lidawer'

; 'Ducarmel Albana'

'Earl Slavin' ; 'Eddie Litke' 7
; 'Gary Greenberg 'George Slominski'
ason Sims'

'Jamie Santucci'
| Doy S, o
- Jerry Aufox' hn Doherty' ; 'John Theodosakis'
' osh Chaet' { Josh Olian' <—
orte Katie Faletti'
. Leslie Neilan' 4

'Chick Stern'

'Eddie

, Jay

2

; 'Kathy
b 'Kris Byrnes'

, >: "Lou Shapiro'
b: ‘Marvin Sabido'

Subject: RE: July 5th CERT Activation

Updated schedule: see below forinsfructions

 Wed: 11a-2p Nancy McEntee, Shane Selig

Wed: 2p-6p Dan Bricker, Kris Byrnes

Thurs: 11a Bruce Rosenberg (securing at 1p), Tim Benton (stay il you can)

- Fri: T1a John Theodakis, John Doherty

' Fri: 3-6p Gurv Anand

- Satl: (If Needed) 11am Dave Rothschild



. Amy Hyndman
District 112 School Resource Officer

- CERT Coordinator

[l -

1677 Oid Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, lllinois 60035

Office:; 847-926-1122

Fax: 847-432-2024

ahyndman@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

EHE IS

- From: Hyndman, Amy
- Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 8:51 PM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; 'Anne Violanti'
¥ i } 'Brad Kramer' 4

' ’ b 'Carolyn Cerf <
y 'Dan Bricker' <

B ; 'Barbara Rosenthal'
. Bruce Rosenberg'
B . 'Cheryl Busscher' b;
Y Danicl Lidawer'
‘Ducarmel Albana'

B, Eddie Litke' _; 'Eddie

Y George Slominski'

[ 'Jason Sims' < ; Jay
‘ > 'John Theodosakis'

'Josh Olian' athy
'Kris Byrnes'
) Lou Shapiro'
Marvin Sabido'

amie Santucct'
N ‘Jeff Wyke'

. Michael Baim' B\ ancy McEntee
JPNorman Greenberg' 4 B 'Rachel Heyman'
eynold Tung' 1 BN i chard Nelson'

; 'Ryan Werner' < i >: 'Shane Selig'
f 'Steve Rachman' <g i

; Roy

P>

s omas Uchs'

S

* 'Steve Amiel' ]

5



B 'Thomas Perrella' 4
P 'William Roth' 5

=~ >

}: 'Tim Benton'

- 'Gurv Anand' < '

<gcameron(@cityhpil.com>: N
- Subject: RE: July 5Sth CERT Activation

- Thank you all for your responses...Here is a very basic schedule....please stay as long as you are
- able. The tent does not need to be manned every second but it would be nice to have people
on hand to help organize and make sure coolers get filled. | will check in with the first crew
tomorrow.

Please park near Laurel and Second. Irv is parked on Laurel. Go there and you will need to check
in with an FBl employee 1o sign in 1o the scene. The tent is located on second street.

Please follow the below schedule if possible:

I will be back in tomorrow morning at 9a, so | will confirm with everyone.
Wed: 11a-2p Nancy McEntee, Shane Selig

Wed: 2p-ép Dan Bricker, Kris Byrnes

Thurs: 11a Bruce Rosenberg (securing at 1p), Tim Benton (stay il you can)
- Fri:

- Fri:

- Sak (If Needed) 11lam Dave Rothschild



Amy Hyndman
District 112 School Resaurce Officer

CERT Coordinator

: -
B

1677 Oid Deetfield Rd
Highland Park, lliinois 60035

Office: 847-926-1122

Fax: 847-432-2024
=

ahyndman@cityhpil.com

citvhpil.com

EHENE

From: Hyndman, Amy
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:46 PM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; 'Anne Violanti

¥

} 'Barbara Rosenthal'

osenberg'
Cheryl Busscher'
> 'Daniel

; "Carolyn Cerf'

'Chick Stern' : "Dan Bricker' <
'Dave Rothschild’

; 'Earl Slavin'

; 'Gary Greenberg' <

Jamie Santucct’

- 3
Lidawer

‘Josh Olian' R

- 'Kris Byrnes'

o , > 'Lou Shapiro'
. ‘Marvin Sabido' 4 .

' | | 'Nancy McEntee

- 'Katie Faletti
. Leslie Nej

- 'Merle Branner' ; 'Michael Baim' 4




; 'Norman Greenberg' , 'Rachel Heyman'
eynold Tung' < elson' < R 'R Oy
>; 'Ryan Werner' o f 'Shane Selig’
; 'Steve Rachman' <
'Thomas Perrella' '

'William Roth' <

'Steve Amiel' B 'Thomas Ochs'

[ 'T1m Bentorn

Bhice one'
o ' ;

; Cameron, Gerald

| 'Gurv Anand' 9 g, |

- <gcameron@cityhpil.com>; ' T

- Subject: RE: July 5th CERT Activation

HiAlL

- We are going fo have a confinued activation through this entire week for CERTs to help out
- manning the cooling /feeding tent. If you can help out, starting tomorrow (11a-6p), let me
: know. | will make up a schedule and send it out. It's best to email your availability to me for now.

 Thanks again for all you do and please reach out if you need social work services,
- Amy

. Amy Hyndman
- Distiict 112 School Resource Officer

CERT Coordinator

§xl

1677 Old Deetfield Rd
Highland Park, lllinois 60035

Office: 847-926-1122
) E==—

U Fax: 847-432-2024

ahyndman@citvhpil.com
cityhpil.com




From: Hyndman, Amy
- Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:37 AM

~ To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; 'Anne Violanti' 4 Barbara Rosenthal'
4 » 'Brad Kramer' 4

; 'Bruce Rosenberg'
'Carolyn Cer B, '‘Cheryl Busscher' b;
7”_, Pan Bricker N . Daniel Lidawer'
Rave Rothschild' 4 B . Ducarmel Albana'
4 F: "Earl Slavin' 43 ' 'Eddie Litke'
Rush' 7 I 'Gary Greenberg' < Y G corge Slominski'
¥amie Santucci' < ¥ Jason Sims'
DeGarmo' 4 . ; 'Teff Wyke' < . 'Jeffrey Pine'

Jerry Aufox' S B John Doherty' NG ' ohn Theodosakis'

Josh Chaet' P Josh Olian' ‘P; 'Kathy
; 'Kris Byrnes'

- 'Katie Faletti' 4
. cslic Neilan' , - 'l.ou Shapiro'
¥ 'Marc Rush' - "Marvin Sabido'

; P>, 'Nancy McEntee'
S ¥, Rachel Heyman'
- e "Richard Nelson' < N
 Filinson' , ; 'Ryan Werner' < L . 'Shane Selig'
‘Steve Amiel' B RS teve Rachman' <

<

é 'Chick Stern' y

; 'Eddie

. lJay

2

Roy

- p- ‘Thomas Ochs'
SCIITOT

B 'Duke Wang' < >

' ' | Y C2meron, Gerald <gcameron@cityhpil.com>;

v Subjt: J 5th CERT Activation
- Good Morning Team,

To help support the various teams on the ground, especially in light of foday's high temps, we are
- looking for CERTs to help man a tent down on Second St to help pass out water etc.

_ Please respond directly to me at dENNNNN it you can help out today.

We need 3 people at a fime til 6pm tonight. We will deploy IRV to the command center to pick
- up supplies and then set up shop on Second St.



- Thank you,

Amy

Amy Hyndman
District 112 School Resource Officer

CERT Coordinator

E e dplayed.

1677 Old Deetfield Rd
Highland Park, lllinois 60035

Office: 847-926-1122

mF ax. 847—432j2024

T

ahyndman@cityhpil.com
citvhpil.com

BEE

10



From: ddayboll@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 12:52 PM
To: karl.walldorf@cityoflakeforest.com
Subject: RE: FOIA Request -- ABC 7 Chicago
Hi Karl,

Yes it was received.

Thanks.

Debbie Daybolt
Police Records Supervisor

' City of Highland Park

Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Road
Highland Park, Iinois 60035

847.432.7730 - Main
847.926.1087 - Direct
8B47.432.7706 - Fax

ddayboll@cityhpil.com

citvhipil.com

000

From: Walldorf, Karl <karl.walldorf@cityoflakeforest.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 11:26 AM

To: Dayboll, Debbie <ddayboll@cityhpil.com>

Subject: FW: FOIA Request -- ABC 7 Chicago

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Debbie,
Did you get this one? Also, can you BCC on any task force-related FOIA responses? | will do the same for you.

Karl



Chief Karl Walldorf | Chairman
Lake County Major Crime Task Force

pirect 847.810.3803  cel DD

walldorf@dtvollskelorest.com

From: Weidner, Ross E. {(WLS-TV) <Ross.E.Weidner@abc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 11:22 AM

To: Walldorf, Karl <karl.walldorf@cityoflakeforest.com>; dan.thomas@illinois.gov
Cc: Weidner, Ross E. (WLS-TV) <Ross.E.Weidner@abc.com>

Subject: FOIA Request -- ABC 7 Chicago

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization, Verify the legitimacy of the emall with the sender before :
- clicking links or opening attachments from unexpected sources. :

Via FOIA, I'm writing to request access to and a copy of any and all records related to the mass
shooting in Highland Park on 7/4/2022 including but not limited to:

-- any and all police records related to not only Robert Crimo 11l himself but also 115 Pleasant Ave in
Highwood or 1566 McDaniels Ave in Highland Park, including but not limited to reported incidents at
the address or calls for service

-- any and all criminal records related to Robert Crimo Il

- any and all police body-camera footage from officers at or near the scene that day

-- any and all calls to 9-1-1 that day related to the shooting

--any and all surveillance video related to the shooting that has been collected by authorities

-- any and all records depicting, summarizing or discussing the contents of the shooter's social media
accounts

As | recognize this is an ongoing investigation, if you believe a portion of these records are not subject
to FOIA, please redact the records and provide all segregable portions of the records citing specific
FOIA exemptions you believe are applicable.

Thanks,

Ross Weidner

ABC 7 Chicago

190 N. State Street, Chicago IL. 60601
(312)590-1954

This message may contain sensitive, confidential, and/or proprietary information and it is intended for the
person/entity to whom it was originally addressed. Any use by others is strictly prohibited.



From: Deanna Olmem <deanna.olmem@uwilakeco.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 12:53 PM

To: Eder, Daniel J.; Covelli, Christopher M.; Communications@cityhpil.com
Subject: RE: {EXTERNAL] Scam Tips

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dan,

Can we post this to the 211 website?

Deanna M. Olmem (she/her)
Manager, 211
United Way of Lake County | Gurnee, IL

Direct: 847.775.1018 Main: 847.775.1000

From: Eder, Daniel J. <DEder@Ilakecountyil.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:48 PM

To: Deanna Olmem <deanna.olmem®uwlakeco.org>; Covelli, Christopher M. <CCovelli@lakecountyil.gov>;
Communications@cityhpil.com

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Scam Tips

FYI

Dan Eder, MPH, TPEM, LEHP

Manager

Lake Connty Emergency Management Agesncy
8473777026 1Office)

224-374-5973 ¢Cell)

deder@lakecountvil. gov

Want to volunteer with Lake County EMA?
Fill out the survey below:
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/CWNRWHM




From: Hahn, Melissa <Melissa.Hahn®@Illlinois.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:33 PM

To: Eder, Daniel 1. <DEder@lakecountyil.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Scam Tips

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization! Do not click links, open attachments or reply,
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
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be uniawful. If you have received this communication in
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

Walldorf, Karl <karl.walldorf@cityoflakeforest.com >

Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:54 PM

Dayboll, Debbie

RE: FOIA Request -- ABC 7 Chicago

image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png; image006.png

10-4. Can you BCC your response when you send it. The Task Force’s will go out on Monday, most likely. | will BCC you.

Karl

Karl Walldorf | Chief of Police

Lake Forest Police Department

255 West Deerpath, Lake Forest, lllinois 60045
Direct 847.810.3803 Fax 847.615.4382 LFPD Non-Emergency 847.234.2601

www.lakeforestpolice.com

From: Dayboll, Debbie <ddayboll@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:52 PM
To: Walldorf, Karl <karl.walldorf@cityoflakeforest.com>
Subject: RE: FOIA Request - ABC 7 Chicago

Hi Karl,
Yes it was received.
Thanks.

Debbie Dayboll
Police Recards Supervisor

Police Departiment

City of Highland Park

1677 Old Deerfield Road
Highland Park, Hlincis 60035

847.432.7730 ~ Main

847.926.1087 - Divect

847.432.7706 - Fax

ddayboll@citvhpil.com

£ L Lin)



From: Walldorf, Karl <karl.walldorf@cityoflakeforest.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 11:26 AM

To: Dayboll, Debbie <ddayboll @cityhpil.com>

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

Direct 847.810.3803  Cel NS

walldorf@citvollakeforestoom

From: Weidner, Ross E. (WLS-TV) <Ross.E.Weidner@abc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 11:22 AM

To: Walldorf, Karl <karl.walldorf@cityoflakeforest.com>; dan.thomas@illinois.gov
Ce: Weidner, Ross E. (WLS-TV) <Ross.E.Weidner@abc.com>

Subject: FOIA Request -- ABC 7 Chicago

CAUT!ON This email originated from outside the arganization, Verify the legitimacy of the email wnth the sender before
clicking links or opening attachments from unexpected sources. ~ G

Via FOIA, I'm writing to request access to and a copy of any and all records related to the mass
shooting in Highland Park on 7/4/2022 including but not limited to:

-- any and all police records related to not only Robert Crimo il himself but also 115 Pleasant Ave in
Highwood or 1566 McDaniels Ave in Highland Park, including but not limited to reported incidents at
the address or calls for service

-- any and all criminal records related to Robert Crimo Il

-- any and all police body-camera footage from officers at or near the scene that day

-- any and all calls to 9-1-1 that day related to the shooting

-- any and all surveillance video related to the shooting that has been collected by authorities

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

190 N. State Street, Chicago IL 60601
(312)590-1954



This message may contain sensitive, confidential, and/or proprietary information and it is intended for the
person/entity to whom it was originally addressed. Any use by others is strictly prohibited.



Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 12:55 PM
To: Curran, Sean; Hyndman, Amy; ‘Anne Violanti'; 'BarbaraRosenthal’; '‘Brad Kramer';
'Bruce Rosenberg'; ‘Carolyn Cerf'; 'Cheryl Busscher'; 'Chick Stern’; ‘Dan Bricker';
‘DanielLidawer’; ‘Dave Rothschild’; ‘Ducarmel Albana’; 'Earl Slavin'; 'Eddie Litke'; 'Eddie
Rush'; 'Gary Greenberg'; 'GeargeSlominski'; 'Jamie Santucci'; 'Jason Sims'; ‘Jay
DeGarmo’; ‘Jeff Wyke'; ‘Jeffrey Pine'; 'Jerry Aufox'; ‘John Doherty'; 'John Theodosakis';
‘JoshChaet'; ‘Josh Olian'; 'KathylaMorte’; ‘Katie Faletti’; 'Kris Byrnes'; 'Leslie Neilan’;
'Lou Shapiro'; ‘Marc Rush'; ‘Marvin Sabido'; 'MerleBranner'; ‘Michael Baim’;
‘NancyMcEntee'; 'Norman Greenberg’; '‘Rachel Heyman'; ‘Reynold Tung'; 'Richard
Nelson'; 'Roy Filinson'; ‘Ryan Werner'; 'Shane Selig"; 'Steve Amiel'; 'Thomas Ochs";
'Thomas Perrella’; 'TimBenton'; 'William Roth'; 'Duke Wangqg'; 'Gurv Anand’;

Cameron, Gerald;

Subject: RE: *Important*

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello Everyone:
I spoke with Chief Jogmen earlier this morning, he asked to share our conversation with all of you.

First, he wanted to convey his appreciation, the appreciation of the entire Police Department, our City Staff and the
citizens of Highland Park for our extraordinary contributions during Monday’s incident. The CERTs who activated for the
Parade became First Responders, whose efforts are being recognized near and far.

Further he wanted you all to know once phase 1 of this investigation is completed, the Department will be even more
focused on making sure the Officers and all the others involved with the horrific incident receive the appropriate care
and attention we all need and deserve

I'm not discouraging you from taking advantage of the resources Sean shared below. Quite to the contrary. Take
advantage of every opportunity to practice self-care. The resources below are available NOW; and know additional
resources will be made available in the near future.

Please let me know if you have questions or would like to talk.

Sincerely,
Steve Rachman

From: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:09 PM

To: Hyndman, Amy <ahyndman@cityhpil.com>; '‘Anne Violanti' <
B R - 'Brad Kramer' 4

; 'Barbara Rosenthal'
- '‘Bruce Rosenberg'

'Gary Greenberg'



< ‘George Slominski’ R ') amie Santucci' F
*Jason Sims' < s B Jay DeGarmo’ 4 e

e 4 "John Doherty'

< is' < ) ‘Josh Chaet'
‘Josh Olian' ) ' Kathy LaMorte' ) . Ktie Faletti'
‘Kris Byrnes‘< ’ ) Leslie Neilan' N ‘Lou Shapiro’
arc Rush' 'Marvin Sabido' <§ N | 'Merle

Branner' 4 Michael Baim' I [\ ancy McEntee' o

I - 'Norman Greenberg' ‘Rachel Heyman' “
Reynold Tung' ‘Richard Nelson' 4 ; 'Roy Filinson
: 'Ryan Werner' <giiibiin ‘Shane Selig' 4 o
q ' I Rachman, Steve s Thomas Ochs'
< ‘Thomas Perrella’ B i Benton'

; 'Steve Amiel’

‘William Roth' <\ Jf Duke Wang' e Gurv Anand'

" ameron, Gerald <gcameron@cityhpil.com>;
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
Highland Park, iL 60035
847-432-4981

www. famservice.org

In addition to their traditional service options, Family Service of Lake County will be on site to conduct Critical Incident
Crisis Debriefing sessions for those wishing to discuss their experiences in a safe group setting. Dates and locations are
below:

Public Services

Wednesday July 6™ 7:30 AM

1150 Half bay Road

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

To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; 'Anne Violanti’' ; ‘Barbara Rosenthal’
< e ‘Brad Kramer' < ruce Rosenberg’

< ' Cheryl Busscher'

 ‘Daniel Lidawer

s "Chick

'Dave Rothschild' <N , 'Ducarmel Albana' <
AA/ N Eddie Rush' : 'Gary Greenberg'
‘Jamie Santucci’'
‘Jason Sims' < R Jeff Wyke'

' B Jerry Aufox [ ; "John Doherty'
; 'Josh Chaet
'Katie Faletti'

b+ 'Lou

‘John Theodosakis' <Yl
>; 'Kathy LaMorte'

‘Josh Olian
*Kris Byrnes' e
4 . 4 - ‘Marvin Sabido' < >; 'Merle
Branner' ’ i i ; 'Nancy McEntee'

I ‘Norman Greenberg' ‘Rachel Heyman' -;
‘Richard Nelson' ; ‘Roy Filinson
Ryan Werner' < 'Shane Selig' >; 'Steve Amiel’
; 'Steve Rachman' ; "Thomas Ochs'

>; ‘Thomas Perrella’ Tim Benton' 4NN

b; 'Duke Wang' 4 BiighG urv Anand' e o

apiro'

‘Reynold Tung "\

William Roth' <

<4 ;
* — - R e

 Cameron, Gerald <gcameron@cityhpil.com>;
Subject: RE: July 5th CERT Activation

Updated schedule: see below for instructions

Wed: 11a-2p Nancy McEntee, Shane $Selig



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
CERI Coordinator

* City of Highland Park

1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, illinois 60035

Office: 847-926-1122
Fax: 847-432-2024

ahyndman@cityhpil.com
citvhpil.com

00Q

From: Hyndman, Amy

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 8:51 PM

To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; 'Anne Violanti’
Brad Kramer'
<K b; 'Carolyn Cer ; 'Chick
Stern' < ; 'Dan Bricker'
'Dave Rothschild' 4 - ; '‘Ducarmel Albana'
4 Fddie Litke' < >; 'Gary Greenberg'

e A A .

4 R 'Jamie Santucci' m
‘Jason Sims' ¢ 2 ') e
] i i F Jerry Aufox' 4 Bohn Doherty'

< -
‘Josh Olian'
'Kris Byrnes' 4

'‘Barbara Rosenthal'

; ‘Josh Chaet’

Katie Faletti' < ;
S ; 'Lou Shapiro'
d 'Marvin Sabido’ < ; 'Merle
Branner' [ i im' T b 'Nancy McEntee'
. t>; ‘Rachel Heyman' —>;
; 'Roy Filinson'
>; 'Shane Selig'

‘Reynold Tung'
J ; 'Steve Amiel'

} "'Thomas QOchs

- "Thomas Perrella’ < im Benton' <—
R Duke Wang' '‘Gurv Anand'

D
’

'William Roth' 4




1, 1]

: Cameron, Gerald <gcameron@cityhpil.com>;

Subject: RE: July 5th CERT Activation
Thank you all for your responses...Here is a very basic schedule....please stay as long as you are
able. The tent does not need to be manned every second but it would be nice 1o have people on

hand to help organize and make sure coolers get filled. | will check in with the first crew tomorrow.

Please park near Laurel and Second. Irv is parked on Laurel. Go there and you will need to check in
with an FBI employee to sign in to the scene. The tent is localed on second street.

Please follow the below schedule if possible:

I will be back in tomomrow morming at 9a, so | will confirm with everyone.
Wed: 11a-2p Nancy McEntee, Shane Selig

Wed: 2p-6p Dan Bricker, | Kri§ Byrnes

Thurs: 1T1a Bruce Rosenberg (securing at 1p), Tim Benton (stay fil you can)
Fri:

Fri:

Sat: (if Needed) 11lam Dave Rothschild

Amy Hyndman
District 112 School Resource Cfficer
CERT Coordinator

1477 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, lllinois 60035

Office: 847-924-1122
Fax: 847-432-2024

ahyndman@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000

From: Hyndman, Amy
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:46 PM

To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; 'Anne Violanti' I ‘Barbara Rosenthal'
-; 'Brad Kramer' : 'Bruce Rosenberg'

5




< - 'Carolyn Cerf' ; 'Cheryl Busscher'
Stern' < >; 'Dan Bricker' < '‘Daniel Lidawer
‘Dave Rothschild’ 4 ; 'Ducarmel Albana' ; 'Earl Slavin'

S T d - 'Eddie Rush’ < ; 'Gary Greenberg'
; < ] ‘Jamie Santucci' <
'Jason Sims' < I ; 'Jeff Wyke'
‘John Doherty'

1 'Jash Chaet'
'Katie Faletti' < g
j¥>; 'Lou Shapiro'

‘Josh Olian' <
*Kris Byrnes' g

Marc Rush’ < *Marvin Sabido' -
Branner' 'Michael Baim' '"Nancy McEnt
> ; Norman Greenberg'

ee'

'Reynold Tung' 4 on

<3

Ryan Werner'
teve Rachman'
I Thomas Perrella’ <
N ; 'Duke Wang'

b; 'Steve Amiel’
'William Roth'
<

im oo’ (S
; 'Gurv Anand'
<

< Cameron, Gerald <gcameron@cityhpil.com>; 'l

Subject: RE: July 5th CERT Activation

Hi All,

We are going to have a continued activation through this entire week for CERTs to help out manning
the cooling /feeding tent. If you can help out, starting tomorrow {11a-6p). let me know. | will make
up a schedule and send it out, It's best o email your availability to me for now.

Thanks again for all you do and please reach out if you need social work services.

Amy
Amy Hyndman

District 112 School Resource Officer
CERT Coordincﬁor

) City of Highland Park

1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, Hliinois 60035

Office; 847-926-1122
Fax: 847-432-2024

ahyndman@cityhpil.com

cityhpil.com

Lf L v Lin




From: Hyndman, Amy

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:37 AM

To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; 'Anne Violanti'

'‘Brad Kramer' ; 'Bruce Rosenberg'

<1 'Carolyn Ce heryl Busscher'

Stern' ' Dan Bricker' < ‘Daniel Lidawer'

'Dave Rothschild' 4 ‘DUCarmel Albana' ‘Earl Slavin'
‘Eddie Litke' "Eddie Rush' < >;'Gary Greenberg'

; 'George Slominski' 4 ' - 'Jamie Santucci'

R >; 'Jeff Wyke'

‘John Doherty'

Barbara Rosenthal'

ason Sims'

Jeffrey Pine' < F Jerry Aufox' 4
I '|ohn Theodosakis < inSaliiiiilag '/osh Chaet'
"Josh Olian' ' e 'Kathy LaMorte Katie Faletti'

'Kris Byrnes' 1 - ¥ ; 'Leslie Neilan' <l L, ‘Lou Shapiro'

B2 "Marvin Sabido' <
Branner' 48 ’ i im'  ‘Nancy Mickntee'
. ) b; 'Rachel Heyman'
'‘Reynold Tung ; 'Roy Filinson'
b; "Shane Selig' <

> ‘Merle

~

. 'Steve Amiel’
lhomas Ochs
- Tim Benton' <j ‘”
: 'Gurv Anand’

S =

'William Roth' <}l

el

- Cameron, Gerald <gcameron@cityhpil.com>;
R1 Activation

Good Morning Team,

To help support the various teams on the ground, especially in light of today's high temps, we are
looking for CERTs to help man a tent down on Second St to help pass out water efc.

Please respond directly to me cf~ you can help out today.

We need 3 people at a fime il 6pm tonight. We will deploy IRV to the command center to pick up
supplies and then set up shop on Second §t.

Thank you,

Amy

Amy Hyndman
District 112 School Resource Officer
CERT Coordinator

! City of Highland Park

1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, ifiinois 60035

Office: 847-9246-1122
Fax: 847-432-2024

ahyndman@cityhpil.com




cityhpil.com

000

**¥ This email was sent from an EXTERNAL party. Please be sure to confirm the identity of the sender before opening atiachments,
clicking on links, or providing any sensitive information. ***



From: kmccaulou@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:56 PM

To: Hukasik@cityhpil.com; rboyko@cityhpil.com; cchung@cityhpil.com;
drodriguez@cityhpil.com; ncristea@cityhpil.com; rpeterson@cityhpil.com;
sjackson@cityhpil.com

Cc: jlogan@cityhpil.com; alevinstein@cityhpil.com; BArman@cityhpil.com;
jmusselman@cityhpil.com

Subject: Highland Park Strong Website

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png;

image008.jpg; image009.png

Team,
Here is the link to most up-to-date information regarding the July 4 incident. This is continually being updated. Please review the

reclaiming property and donations & volunteering section to help answer some of the calls we have been getting. If you have any
questions, please let me know.

hitp./iems8 revize com/revize/highlandparkil/resident/highland park strong.php

Thank you,
Kristi McCaulou
Deputy Finance Director

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847.926.1021 Office Phone
847.432.2617 Fax

kmecaulou@cityhpil.com
citvhpil.com

000

g CLICK HERE TO
VIEW YOUR WATER USE
MYWATERUSE CITYHPILLOM




From: Chicago Heights Patch <noreply@patch.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:56 PM

To: rbannon@cityhpil.com

Subject: ALERT: Highland Park Shooter Considered Targeting Wisconsin Event; Police — Wed
12:55:46PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Patch. BREAKING NEWS

MUST READ: TI
Way to Stop Mo
Bites (It's Genit
[READ MORE]

Highland Park Shooter Considered Targeting Wisconsin Evel
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Robert Crimo Il confessed to the July 4 parade mass shooting and considered attacking anoth
Read more »
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From: Northbrook Patch <noreply@patch.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 12:56 PM
To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com
Subject: ALERT: Highland Park Shooter Considered Targeting Wisconsin Event; Police — Wed
12:55:51PM
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
=E
L] IW

BREAKING NEWS

]

Highland Park Shooter Considered Targeting Wisconsin Ev

Rot;ert Crimo Ill confessed to the July 4 parade mass shooting and considered attacking an
Read more »

Read full story
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From: lewbelp@cityhpil.com on behalf of Communications@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 12:57 PM

To: NSYMONDS @fbi.gov

Cc: Media.Chicago@fbi.gov; lewbelp@aurora.il.us; CCovelli@lakecountyil.gov;
hcognac@waucondapolice.com

Subject: Re: Media Inquiry from Madison

Thanks Natalie.
Would you CC myself (Paris) and Chris Covelli on P1O to PIO emails - just so we can see them on our phones.

Thanks,
Paris

From: Natalie Symonds <NSYMONDS@fbi.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 11:50:01 AM

To: hcognac@waucondapolice.com; Communications
Cc: Media.Chicago@fbi.gov

Subject: Media Inquiry from Madison

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good (almost) afternoon,

| wanted to give you a heads up about an inquiry from Allison Garfield, a report for the Cap Times in Madison,
WI. She was reaching out regarding the information about Crimo driving up to Madison, etc. | have given her
the communications email address.

If you have any questions or need anything else from me please do not hesitate.

Thanks,
Natalie

Natalie V. Symonds
Public Affairs Specialist
FBI Chicago



From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello everyone,

Garcia, Delila <Delila.Garcia@illinois.gov>
Wednesday, July 06, 2022 12:57 PM
communications@cityhpil.com

ISP . PIO . Personnel

Fwd: NBC News request for information Robert Crimo

Can you please cc us in the response. ..

Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Respectfully,

M/Sgt. Delila Garcia
Ilinois State Police

Northern Deputy Chief
Public Information Office

847 651 6863
Send Media inquiries to: ISP.PIO . Personeli@illinois.gov

From: Planas-Masi, Antonio (NBCUniversal) <Antonio.Planas-Masi@nbcuni.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:43:33 PM
To: Communications@cityhpil.com <Communications@cityhpil.com>

Cc: ISP.PIO.Personnel <|SP.PIO.Personnel @lllinois.gov>

Subject: [External] NBC News request for information Robert Crimo

My name is Antonio Planas and I'm a reporter with NBC News in NYC. Happy Wednesday.

I am in the Chicago area covering the Highland Park shooting and I was wondering: Can someone with Highland Park or
Tllinois State Police say whether Crimo purchased a gun/guns online that were either used in the shooting or recently
confiscated by authorities?

Did Crimo purchase weapons online and then pick them up at a regular gun storefront or maybe through a person-to-
person exchange with someone who has all the proper FFL licenses to legally make that transaction?

I can field the answer/answers here at this email address or be reached at 212-991-8401.

1 am on deadline and hope to hear back.

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



From: Lauren Spehr

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 12:57 PM

To: Plazas, Cynthia; Jamie Friedman; ALALLENZ2 @fbi.gov

Subject: Re: Family Assistance Center, Partner Info and Red Cross Meeting Notes
Attachments: COAD Call Notes 7-5.docx; attachment.html

[EXTERNAL EMAILJ

Hi there,

I wanted to message with my updated availability as you all continue to determine the need for therapists.

I am licensed social worker and primarily work with children 5-18 and their parents. However i am
comfortable/able to work with any age. I have extensive experience in grief and am trauma informed.

Wednesday - ASAP - 5:30pm

Friday - 8am-9pm

Saturday - 8am-9pm

Sunday - 8am-9pm

Monday- Wednesday next week - 8am-2pm

Thank you for everything you are doing.

Lauren Spehr, CCLS, LSW

On Jul 6, 2022, at 11:46 AM, Plazas, Cynthia <cplazas@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Hi-

Charlotte Hazel from the Red Cross wanted to make sure that when you arrive that you indicate
that you are the TRAUMA counselor and are to here to support the Victims at the FAMILY
ASSISTANCE CENTER and to report to Charlotte Hazel of Red Cross, and not to be confused
with the community support drop in center- which is being held on the opposite end of the
building .

Thanks-

Cynthia Plazas, Ph.D., CCTP-II
Police Social Services Worker

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Road
Highland Park, IL. 60035



Direct: (847) 926-1754

On Jul 6, 2022, at 11:18 AM, Jamie Friedman <jfriedman2@tbi.gov> wrote:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good morning colleagues,

My name is Jamie Friedman and I am one of the Incident Response Managers
for the FBI Victim Services Response Team. We are here helping stand up the
Family Assistance Center (FAC) at Highland Park High School.

I sincerely apologize for the lack in communication about having your
services at the FAC today. We have been coordinating closely with the
American Red Cross to assist their efforts in setting this up as quickly as
possible and have been juggling a lot. We have a great need for your support
and counseling assistance here and through the weekend, so please accept
our apologies for failing to get you added to the communications sooner. The
American Red Cross has invited some of their counseling contacts, but as
vetted contacts by our partner Cynthia Plazas with the Highland Park PD,
both our FBI team and the Red Cross are certainly extending the invitation.

Please see below for a forwarding of the email send from the American Red
Cross yesterday. The FAC opens today at 12:00pm. There are rooms
designated by the Red Cross for counseling purposes.

For those of you who are still available to assist today, please reach out to
me directly. My cell phone is — For those available to assist
tomorrow and moving forward, please reply to this email and let me know
your availability as well.

In the meantime, I will be coordinating with the American Red Cross
coordinators to get you added to all communications for the FAC moving
forward. Once again, our apologies for this communication and thank you so
much for your willingness to help.

Jamie Friedman
Victim Services Coordinator
FBI | VSD| Terrorism & Special Jurisdiction Unit

(c)

From: Hazel, Charlotte <Charlotte.Hazel@redcross.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:47 AM



To: Friedman, Jamie (VSD) (FBI) <jfriedman2 @fbi.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Fwd: [EXTERNAL] MARC Partner Information and COAD
Meeting Notes

Charlotte Hazel, Regional Manager
External Relations

American Red Cross Illinois Region
Email: Charlotte. Hazel@redcross.org
Mobile;

From: Medrano, Joy <Joy.Medrano@Issi.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 7:17:15 PM
Subject: [EXTERNAL] MARC Partner Information and COAD Meeting Notes

Dear Partner,

Sorry for the late response, it’s been a busy day. Here is the information for
tomorrow. As a reminder, we will be serving survivors of the deceased, survivors
of those injured and those who were in close proximity to the incident. | am also
attaching the notes from this morning’s call, many thanks Rebecca Kumar.
Partner information is listed below. Send your information to me as soon as you
can.

Here are some helpful tips:

« Look for the police officers in the lot. Let them know you are a partner
and they will direct you where to park. Please park as far away from the
door as possible. We want the clients to be able to park as close to the
door as possible.

« Please bring an ID. When you enter the building, there will be a police
officer at the door. Let the officer know that you are there to provide
services or volunteer

« When you enter, there will be a partner sign in sheet. Please sign in and
out.

e Bring all supplies and anything you might need to do your work with you.
We cannot provide pens, notebooks etc. If you have handouts in Spanish,
please bring those as well as we are expecting some Spanish speakers,

o There will be comfort dogs at the center each day for you to use with
your clients.

+ Food will be provided to you as well as water and drinks. Please feel free
to bring your own if you wish.

e There may be periods of sitting and waiting or there may be periods
when you will be busy. We don’t know what to expect, but being present
for the community speaks volumes and your presence is appreciated.

» Know that things may change as the week progresses. Flexibility is key.

s Please make sure that someone is at your table for the entire duration of
the event on each day.

e« On Wednesday, arrive by 11:00 am to set up

3



+ Asareminder, no uniforms and please wear soft colors.

Highland Park Family Resource Center

Highland Park High School

433 Vine Avenue

Highland Park, IL 60035

*the exact entrance will be made known to us soon

Hours of Operation:

Wednesday July 6, 2022 12:00 pm - 9:00 pm
Thursday July 7, 2022 9:00 am —9:00 pm
Friday July 8, 2022 9:00 am - 9:00 pm

Please fill out the information below and copy/paste it in an email to Joy
Medrano at Joy.Medrano@LSSl.org.

FRC Partner Information

Name:
Organization/Affiliation:
Phone Number:

E-Mail Address:

Type of Service Provided:

Joy Medrano
Manager, Lutheran Disaster Response lllinois & Church Engagement
Lutheran Social Services of lllinois
1001 E Touhy Ave; Suite 50
Des Plaines, IL 60056
847.635.4653 office
cell

hiake a Difference in the Life of 3 Child!
Ermail FosterAChild@LSSl.org Visit LSSLorg/FosterCare

LSSI CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, including any attachments,
may contain confidential information which is intended only for the use of the
individual(s) or entitled named. If you receive this e-mail message in error, please
immediately notify the sender by e-mail and delete it. Dissemination, forwarding,
printing or copying of this e-mail without prior consent of the sender is strictly
prohibited. Thank you for your compliance.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

4




COAD Call — Highland Park Incident- 07/04/2022
***NO POSTING OR ADVERTISING***

***No donations mngt. @ FAC****

Volunteers responding to assist need to abide by the following rules:

s No brightly colored clothing

e No agency affiliated clothing

e Must wear Badge for agency on outer most clothing
e Wear comfortable shoes

e ABSOLUTELY NO PHOTOS ALLOWED

e Be sensitive of your conversations in all spaces

e Do NOT speak to media

e Maintain situational awareness

* Bring meds and snacks if needed for your shift

FAC overview and needs:

e The following agencies were on the call with Red Cross:
o FBI
Red Cross
Lake County EMA
Lake County Health Dept.
St. Vincent DePaul
Lake County CERT teams
o Salvation Army
e FAC will be located at Highland Park High School — 433 Vine Ave., Highland Park, IL
o 3 scheduled shifts — 20-25
e Potential for shift on Saturday
Weds 7/6 (Deadline tonight 22:00 to sign up)
11:15->17:00
17:00 -> 21:00

© O O O O

Thurs 7/7 and Fri 7/8
08:45 -> 13:00
13:00 -> 17:00
17:00 -> 21:00

o The center will focus on 3 times of clients — injured, in proximity and victims

e Counseling and mental health services are needed for each shift. 3 per shift



e Child care will be provided

e There are separate break out rooms

e Each CERT lead can email Joy with the contact information for the mental health counselors
s World Central Kitchen will provide all food

¢ Joy will send out “MARC’ partner form with operational shifts

e NEEDED:

e 1. Ambassadors — if served in MARC before, can assist with intake and paperwork. Can be
emotionally difficult. Not for everyone so please select your best CERT volunteers

e 2. Financial partners that can assist families of deceased —

o Support to get family here

o Potentially the injured client is the breadwinner of family and can no longer provide for
them in this moment

o FBIwill target who client sees @ FAC and may be a specific type of support

3. Spanish interpreters-
o LCEMA volunteers, LCHD MRC to put out ask

4. Pastoral, Spiritual and Licensed Trauma Counselors
o Salvation Army to assist with Pastoral & spiritual care
o loyreached out to Catholic Charities of Lake County
o Send POC information to Joy by 0000 hours tonight {(Tuesday)

Amanda Allen — FBI - Victims Services

e Crime victims compensation

e  Will assess which services are needed per each individuals clients’ needs

e Highland Park Police will be in front of center

e There will be briefing before open FAC tomorrow and each day

e If our individual agency wants to post info, please copy and paste official FBI field office, Red
Cross and/or Highland Park PD releases so that there is a consistent and unified message

e FBI anticipates self-deployments and heavy media presence ]

e State agencies will be present — AG office, Social security office, potentially District Attorney’s
office






From: Pierce Wright <pierce.wright@gettyimages.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:59 PM
To: Communications@cityhpil.com
Cc: Sandy Ciric; Jerry Fiandaca
Subject: Getty Images Request
Attachments: 0.png; 1.png; 2.png; 3.png; 4.jpg
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello, I'm writing to request the booking photo of Robert Crimo for use on Getty images’ Editorial news wire, and editorial
website.  Can you advise on where we can find Crimo’s police photo ?

Thanks in advance,
Pierce

Pierce Wright | Managing Editor, Getty Images News
3 646 613 4636 | -

gettyimages = iStock

¥ f©

195 Broadway New York, NY 10007



From: David Wentz <dwentz@highwoodpolice.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 12:59 PM
To: ljogmen@cityhpil.com

Subject: Fw: Highwood PD 2022-1271
Attachments: Subject.png

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

From: Kristen Hamamoto <khamamoto@mocic.riss.net>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 8:25 AM

To: Joseph Bessinger <jbessinger@highwoodpolice.org>
Cc: David Wentz <dwentz@highwoodpolice.org>
Subject: RE: Highwood PD 2022-1271

HiJoe,
So sorry for the delay in getting back to you, | was out of the office yesterday. Attached is the still image. Please let me

know if you need help with anything else.
Thanks,

Kristen

Kristen Hamamoto
Digital Forensics Analyst
khamamoto@maocic riss net
{417 893-4172

Mid-States Organized Crime Information Center | MOCIC
2255 'W. Sunset Street, Springfield, MO 65807

A RISS Center




MOCIC 42nd
Annual Conference

& Training Session
Branson, MO
August 23-25, 2022

Conference Information: www.mocictraining.com

Branson Information: www.explorebranson.com

From: Joseph Bessinger <jbessinger@highwoodpalice.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 1:54 PM

To: Kristen Hamamoto <khamamoto@mocic.riss.net>

Cc: David Wentz <dwentz@highwoodpolice.org>

Subject: Highwood PD 2022-1271

Hi Kristen,

Could you please try to enhance this photo as this person may have some involvement in the Highland Park
mass shooting (they are right next to us). Our call came out as a "Suspicious Incident” using the above case
number. | am requesting that this one be expedited.



Thank You.

Joe

Detective/Sergeant Joe Bessinger #765
Highwood Police Department

17 Highwood Avenue

Highwood, IL 60040

847.432.2152 x1208 (Office)

G Ce )
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From: rmaontemayor@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:59 PM

To: seanphetchanpheng@darley.com

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Darley Law Enforcement

Attachments: image004.jpg; image005.png; image007.png; image008.png; image001.jpg;

image004.jpg; image005.png; image007.png; image008.png; image001.jpg

We have a v1. I'm not sure if it’s two parts to it or one but it snapped

Reyes Montemayor
Patrol Officer / PBC & UAV Coordinator

i o 0 e
t

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.432.7730 Non-Emergency
m847.433.0180 Fax

Rmontemayor{@citvhpil.com

cityhpil.com
B

On Jul 6, 2022, at 12:30 PM, Sean Phetchanpheng <seanphetchanpheng@darley.com> wrote:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hi Reyes,

I am sorry to hear about the damaged bracket. We are very saddened about the events that occurred in
Highland Park and appreciate you and the department’s service. Would you possibly be able to tell me if
you M210isaVlorVv2?

Thank you and please let me know if you need anything else.

Sean Phetchanpheng
P: 1 630.625.4551 | 1 630.735.3500 x373
www.darley.com www.edarley.com l




From: Montemayor, Reyes <rmontemayor@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 7:07 PM

To: Sean Phetchanpheng <seanphetchanpheng®darley.com>
Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Re: Darley Law Enforcement

CAUTION: This cmail originatcd from outsidc of the organization, Do not click lmks or opcn
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Reyes Montemayor
Patrol Officer / PBC & UAYV Coordinator

21 phcrere ke et
Mplnd ok

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847.432.7730 Non-Emergency
@847.433.0180 Fax

Rmontemavor@cityhpil. com
cityhpil.com

HEIE

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Montemayor, Reyes" <rmontemayor@cityhpil.com>
Date: July 5, 2022 at 6:57:21 PM CDT

To: Nick Fay <nickfay@darley.com>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Darley Law Enforcement

Thanks for the info. As you know we had a major incident in our town and our UAV was
utilized to provide overwatch, search for suspects, and clear areas of concern.

During a deployment we sustained damage to our m210 landing gear locking assembly
essentially grounding the unit. Can you please advise the price for a replacement piece.
Photo attached






Reyes Montemayor
Patrol Officer / PBC & UAV Coordinator

3] wpn e em
premmtiy

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Rd

Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847.432.7730 Non-Emergency
m847.433.0180 Fax

Rmontemayor{@citvhpil.com

BEE

On Jul 2, 2022, at 5:33 PM, Nick Fay «<nickfay@darley.com> wrote:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

So, there have been departments buying the M300 and H20T to replace
the M210 and XT cameras. But DJI also recently release the M30T which
is a smaller version of the M300 but does not have swappable payloads.
If budget is tighter, it is about half the price of a M300 package.

Link here is to the M30 series https://www.dji.com/matrice-
307site=brandsite&from=nav

Ballpark numbers: M300 w/H20T and accessories roughly $30-45K.
M30T w/accessories roughly $16-25K

We can make our way out to you for a demo of both if you would like.
This way you and the brass can compare the two systems and decide
what you would rather have.

As for other options with thermal there is the Mavic 2 Enterprise
Advanced, Autel Evo 2 Dual, and Parrot Anafi USA. All of these are the
smaller drone platforms and range from $6500 — 16K depending on
accessories added.

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

CAUTION: ThJS emml ongmated from outsuie of the orgamzauon ' Do .
not click links or open attachments unless you recogmze the ser
know the content is safe. . o L

It was time for my department to talk about budget numbers and
replacing our aged m210 version 1 was discussed. Unfortunately |
wasn’t given a [ot of time to get quotes or a ball park figure on its
replacement system. Have agencies been purchasing the m300? What
are some of the other UAV’s being purchased with FLIR and zoom cams?

Reyes Montemayor
Patrol Officer / PBC & UAV Coordinator

L — o
x| B

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847.432.7730 Non-Emergency
m847433.0180 Fax

Rmontemayor@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

BEE

OnJul 2, 2022, at 5:10 PM, Nick Fay
<nickfay@darley.com> wrote:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hi Reyes,

| started a new thread that blue background was killing
my eyes, that is my fault for trying a new template.




I will be back in the office on Tuesday along with my
tech guy Sean. Feel free to respond this email with your
question or a good time frame to call or you can give
me a call (50/50 chance of it working though. IT not
sure why).

Have a great weekend,

Nick Fay

, Robotics Customer Service Specialist
’ E: nickfay@darley.com
P: 630.625.4552 | 800.323.0244 x378
ﬂnx‘leu' www.darley.com  www.edarlev.com [} I3

(Chicage Tribune





